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ENERGIZER HOLDINGS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(Condensed)
(In millions, except per share data - Unaudited)
For the Quarter  For the Six

ended Months Ended

March 31, March 31,

2016 2015 2016 2015
Net sales $334.0 $356.9 $840.8 $858.2
Cost of products sold 1924 1884 4694 4559
Gross profit 141.6 1685 3714 4023
Selling, general and administrative expense 83.4 103.7 167.1 2143
Advertising and sales promotion expense 18.1 29.5 48.2 63.9
Research and development expense 6.4 6.4 12.5 12.6
Venezuela deconsolidation charge — 65.2 — 65.2
Spin restructuring 0.8 ) 232 0.1 24.3
Restructuring 0.3 0.3 2.5 9.3 )
Interest expense 13.1 15.2 26.0 27.7
Other financing items, net 0.1 33 )©OS5 )HY®1 )
Earnings/(loss) before income taxes 21.0 (71.7 ) 1155 9.7
Income taxes provision/(benefit) 4.6 2.5 ) 33.6 17.2
Net earnings/(loss) $16.4 $(69.2) $81.9 $(7.5 )
Basic net earnings/(loss) per share (1) $0.27 $(1.11) $1.32 $(0.12)
Diluted net earnings/(loss) per share (1) $0.26 $(1.11) $1.31 $(0.12)
Statement of Comprehensive Income:
Net earnings/(loss) $16.4 $(69.2) $81.9 $(7.5 )
Other comprehensive income/(loss), net of tax expense/(benefit)
Foreign currency translation adjustments 23.2 (17.2 ) 18.6 47.1 )

Pension activity, net of tax of $0.5 and $1.0 for the quarter and six months ended

March 31, 2016, respectively, and $0.0 and $(0.1) for the quarter and six months 0.6 0.2 )27 0.5 )
ended March 31, 2015, respectively.

Deferred (loss)/gain on hedging activity, net of tax of ($3.1) and ($2.8) for the

quarter and six months ended March 31, 2016, respectively, and $1.4 and $1.8 for (8.0 ) 4.6 (7.3 ) 5.7

the quarter and six months ended March 31, 2015, respectively.

Total comprehensive income $32.2 $(82.0) $959 $494)

(1) On July 1, 2015 , Edgewell Personal Care Company (Edgewell) distributed 62.2 million shares of Energizer
Holdings, Inc. (Energizer) common stock to Edgewell shareholders in connection with its spin-off of Energizer. See
Note 1, Description of Business and Basis of Presentation, in the Consolidated Condensed Financial Statements for
more information. Basic and diluted earnings per common share and the average number of common shares
outstanding were retrospectively restated for the number of Energizer shares outstanding immediately following this
transaction.

The above financial statements should be read in conjunction with the Notes To Consolidated (Condensed)Financial
Statements (Unaudited).
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ENERGIZER HOLDINGS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(Condensed)

(In millions - Unaudited)

Assets March 31, September 30,
2016 2015

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents $576.3 $ 502.1

Trade receivables, less allowance for doubtful accounts of

$5.8 and $7.0, respectively 131.0 1555
Inventories 218.0 275.9
Other current assets 118.1 143.4
Total current assets 1,043.4 1,076.9
Property, plant and equipment, net 202.5 205.6
Goodwill 37.5 38.1
Other intangible assets 77.7 76.3
Deferred tax asset 163.8 163.1
Other assets 59.5 58.6
Total assets $1,584.4 $1,618.6
Liabilities and Shareholders' Deficit

Current liabilities

Current maturities of long-term debt $4.0 $3.0
Note payable 9.9 5.2
Accounts payable 147.1 167.0
Other current liabilities 239.2 291.2
Total current liabilities 400.2 466.4
Long-term debt 983.0 984.3
Other liabilities 211.4 228.0
Total liabilities 1,594.6  1,678.7
Shareholders' deficit

Common stock 0.6 0.6
Additional paid-in capital 188.7 181.7
Retained earnings 57.1 6.9
Treasury stock (21.3 ) —
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (235.3 ) (249.3 )
Total shareholders' deficit (10.2 ) (60.1 )
Total liabilities and shareholders' deficit $1,584.4 $1,618.6

The above financial statements should be read in conjunction with the Notes To Consolidated (Condensed) Financial
Statements (Unaudited).
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ENERGIZER HOLDINGS, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(Condensed)

(In millions - Unaudited)

Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net earnings/(loss)

Non-cash restructuring costs
Depreciation and amortization
Venezuela deconsolidation charge
Deferred income taxes

Share-based payments

Non-cash items included in income, net
Other, net

Changes in current assets and liabilities used in operations
Net cash from operating activities

Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Capital expenditures

Proceeds from sale of assets
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired
Net cash used by investing activities

Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Payments on debt with maturities greater than 90 days

Net increase in debt with original maturities of 90 days or less
Dividends paid

Common stock purchased

Taxes paid for withheld share-based payments

Excess tax benefits from share-based payments

Net transfers to Edgewell

Net cash used by financing activities

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period

For the Six
Months Ended
March 31,

2016 2015
$81.9 $(7.5)
4.4 2.6
15.6 22.3
— 65.2
1.2 53
10.7 54
0.4 (1.7 )
(182 ) (16.6)
32.3 51.9
1283  126.9
(142 ) (18.0)
0.7 13.5
— (11.1)
(13.5 ) (15.6)
(1.0 ) —

4.7 —
309 ) —
218 ) —
41 ) —

0.8 —

— (110.0
(52.3 ) (110.0
11.7 (0.8 )
74.2 0.5
502.1 89.6
$576.3 $90.1

The above financial statements should be read in conjunction with the Notes To Consolidated (Condensed) Financial

Statements (Unaudited).
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ENERGIZER HOLDINGS, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED (CONDENSED) FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
March 31, 2016

(In millions, except per share data - Unaudited)

(1) Description of Business and Basis of Presentation

Description of Business - Energizer Holdings, Inc., including its subsidiaries, (Energizer or the Company) is a global
manufacturer, marketer and distributer of household batteries, specialty batteries and portable lights under the
Energizer and Eveready brand names. Energizer offers batteries using lithium, alkaline, carbon zinc, nickel metal
hydride, zinc air and silver oxide technologies.

On July 1, 2015, Energizer completed its legal separation from Edgewell Personal Care Company (Edgewell) via a tax
free spin-off (the spin-off or spin). To effect the separation, Edgewell undertook a series of transactions to separate net
assets and legal entities. As a result of these transactions, Energizer holds the Household Products' product group and
Edgewell holds the Personal Care product group. As a result of the spin-off, Energizer operates as an independent,
publicly traded company on the New York Stock Exchange trading under the symbol "ENR."

In conjunction with the spin-off, Edgewell distributed 62,193,281 shares of Energizer common stock to its
shareholders. Under the terms of the spin-off, Edgewell common shareholders of record as of the close of business on
June 16, 2015, the record date for the distribution, received one share of Energizer for each share of Edgewell
common stock they held. Edgewell completed the distribution of Energizer common stock to its shareholders on July
1, 2015, the distribution date. Edgewell structured the distribution to be tax-free to its U.S. shareholders for U.S.
federal income tax purposes.

Basis of Presentation - The accompanying unaudited Consolidated Condensed Financial Statements include the
accounts of Energizer and its subsidiaries. All significant intercompany transactions are eliminated. Energizer has no
material equity method investments, variable interests or non-controlling interests.

For the three and six months ended March 31, 2015, which was prior to the spin-off, our financial statements were
prepared on a combined standalone basis derived from the financial statements and accounting records of Edgewell
and included expense allocations for: (1) certain product warehousing and distribution; (2) various transaction process
functions; (3) a consolidated sales force and management for certain countries; (4) certain support functions that were
provided on a centralized basis within Edgewell and not recorded at the business division level, including, but not
limited to, finance, audit, legal, information technology, human resources, communications, facilities, and
compliance; (5) employee benefits and compensation; (6) share-based compensation; (7) financing costs and (8) the
effects of restructurings and the Venezuela deconsolidation. These expenses were allocated to Energizer on the basis
of direct usage where identifiable, with the remainder allocated on a basis of global net sales, cost of sales, operating
income, headcount or other measures of Energizer and Edgewell. Management believes the assumptions regarding
allocated expenses reasonably reflect the utilization of services provided to or the benefit received by Energizer during
the periods prior to the spin-off. Nevertheless, the allocations may not include all of the actual expenses that would
have been incurred by Energizer and may not reflect our results of operations, financial position and cash flows had
we been an independent standalone company during that period. It is not practicable to estimate actual costs that
would have been incurred had Energizer been a standalone company during the periods prior to the spin-off. Actual
costs that would have been incurred if Energizer had been a standalone company would depend on multiple factors,
including organizational structure and strategic decisions made in various areas, such as information technology and
infrastructure.
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The accompanying unaudited Consolidated Condensed Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with
Article 10 of Regulation S-X and do not include all of the information and footnotes required by generally accepted
accounting principles for complete financial statements. The year-end condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet was
derived from the audited financial statements included in Energizer's Report on Form 10-K, but does not include all
disclosures required by U.S. GAAP. In the opinion of management, all adjustments considered necessary for a fair
presentation have been included. Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior year financial statements to
conform to the current presentation. Operating results for any quarter are not necessarily indicative of the results for
any other quarter or for the full year. These statements should be read in conjunction with the
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financial statements and notes thereto for Energizer for the year ended September 30, 2015 included in the Annual
Report on Form 10-K dated November 20, 2015.

Recently Adopted Accounting Pronouncements - During the quarter ended December 31, 2015, the Company adopted
Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2015-17, Balance Sheet
Classification of Deferred Taxes. This guidance requires that all deferred tax assets and liabilities, along with any
related valuation allowance, be classified as noncurrent on the balance sheet and results in each tax paying jurisdiction
having either a noncurrent deferred tax asset or a noncurrent deferred tax liability. The netting of different
jurisdictions' noncurrent deferred tax assets and liabilities is still prohibited.

As of March 31, 2016, the Company had a long term deferred tax asset balance of $163.8 and a long term deferred tax
liability balance of $9.3. The Company applied this guidance retrospectively and the reclassification resulted in a long
term deferred tax asset balance as of September 30, 2015 of $163.1, an increase of $49.3 to the previously reported
balance. Additionally, the long term deferred tax liability increased $1.2, resulting in a balance of $8.8, as of
September 30, 2015. The current portion of the deferred tax asset and deferred tax liability had previously been
reported in Other current assets and Other current liabilities, respectively.

During the quarter ended December 31, 2015, the Company adopted FASB ASU 2015-03, Simplifying the
Presentation of Debt Issuance Costs, and FASB ASU 2015-15, Presentation and Subsequent Measurement of Debt
Issuance Costs Associated with Line-of-Credit Arrangements. These ASUs require most debt issuance costs to be
presented in the balance sheet as a direct deduction from the associated debt liability rather than as an asset; however
debt issuance costs relating to revolving credit facilities will remain in other assets. We adopted this standard for the
first fiscal quarter of 2016 and applied it retrospectively to September 30, 2015. See Note 11, Debt. The balance for
unamortized debt issuance costs that were reclassified to Debt and from Other assets were $10.1 million, and $10.7 at
March 31, 2016 and September 30, 2015, respectively.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements - On February 25, 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases. This
ASU aligns the measurement of leases under GAAP more closely with International Financial Reporting Standards by
recognizing lease assets and lease liabilities on the balance sheet and disclosing key information about leasing
arrangements. The amendments in this update will be effective for Energizer beginning October 1, 2019 with early
adoption permitted. Energizer is in the process of evaluating the impact the revised guidance will have on its financial
statements.

On March 31, 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-09, Compensation - Stock Compensation. This new ASU simplifies
the accounting for share based payment transactions, including the income tax consequences, classification of awards
as either equity or liabilities, and classification on the statement of cash flows. The update will be effective for
Energizer beginning October 1, 2017 with early adoption permitted. Energizer is in the process of evaluating the
impact the revised guidance will have on its financial statements.

(2) Spin Costs

The Company incurred costs associated with the evaluation, planning and execution of the spin transaction. During
the quarter ended March 31, 2016, the Company incurred $1.9 in spin costs including $2.2 recorded in SG&A, $0.5
recorded in cost of products sold (COGS) and income of $0.8 recorded in spin restructuring. For the six months ended
March 31, 2016, the Company incurred $8.8 in spin costs including $8.2 recorded in SG&A, $0.5 recorded in COGS
and $0.1 recorded in spin restructuring.

For the quarter ended March 31, 2015, the Company was allocated spin costs of $46.2 from Edgewell of which $23.0
was recorded in SG&A and $23.2 was recorded in spin restructuring. For the six months ended March 31, 2015, the

11
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Company was allocated spin costs of $69.4 from Edgewell of which $45.1 was recorded in SG&A and $24.3 was
recorded in spin restructuring.

On a project to date basis, the total costs incurred and allocated to Energizer for the spin-off were $194.0, inclusive of
the costs of early debt retirement recorded in fiscal 2015. Energizer expects the remaining spin costs to be
approximately $5.0.

12
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Energizer does not include the spin restructuring costs in the results of its reportable segments. The estimated impact
of allocating such expenses/(income) to segment results would have been as follows:

Severance and termination related costs
Non-cash asset write-down

Other exit costs

Net gain on asset sales

Total

Severance and termination related costs
Non-cash asset write-down

Other exit costs

Net gain on asset sales

Total

Severance and termination related costs
Non-cash asset write-down

Other exit costs

Total

Severance and termination related costs
Non-cash asset write-down

Other exit costs

Total

Quarter Ended March 31, 2016

North Latin Asia Corporate Total
AmericAmerica Pacific

$0.3)$ — $— $— § —5$(0.3)
— — 0.1 — — 0.1
(0.6 ) 0.1 — 0.5 — —
— — 0.6 ) — — 0.6 )
$09)$ 0.1 $05)%$05 $ —5$(0.8)

Six Months Ended March 31, 2016
North Latin Asia

AmericAmerica EMEA Pacific Corporate Total
$1.7) $ — $06 $1.1 $ —$—
— — 0.1 — — 0.1
0.6 ) 0.2 04 0.6 — 0.6
— — 0.6 ) — — 0.6 )
$23)$ 02 $05 $17 $ —5$0.1
Quarter Ended March 31, 2015

NorthLatin Asia Corporate Total
Amerimerica Pacific

$39 % 25 $07 $63 $ 68 $20.2
— 26 — — — 2.6

— 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 04

$398% 52 $08 $64 $ 69 $23.2

Six Months Ended March 31, 2015

NorthLatin Asia Corporate Total
Amerimerica Pacific

$4.19% 2.7 $07 $66 $ 72 $21.3
— 26 — — — 2.6
— 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 04

$41 8 54 $08 $67 $ 73 $243

13
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The following table represents the spin restructuring accrual activity and ending accrual balance at March 31, 2016

and March 31, 2015 included in other current liabilities on the Consolidated Condensed Balance Sheet:

Utilized
October Charge Other March
1.2015 to @) Cash Non-Cash 31,
’ Income 2016
Severance and termination related costs $ 120 $—  $(0.6) $(8.0) $ — $3.4
Non-cash asset write down — 0.1 — 0.1 ) — —
Other exit costs 0.3 0.6 0.5 (1.2 ) (0.1 ) 0.1
Net gain on asset sales — 0.6 ) — 0.6 — —
Total $123 $0.1 $0.1) $8.7) $ (0.1 ) $3.5
Utilized
Charge
October 1, Other Cadon-Cash March 31,
2014 (a) 2015
Income
Severance & Termination Related Costs  $ —$213 $— $-$— $ 213
Non-cash asset write down — 2.6 — —(2.6 ) —
Other exit costs — 0.4 04 ) —

Total $
(a) Includes the impact of currency translation.

(3) Restructuring

2013 Restructuring

In November 2012, Edgewell's Board of Directors authorized an enterprise-wide restructuring plan and delegated
authority to management to determine the final actions with respect to this plan (2013 restructuring project). This

—$243 $04)$-$ 26 ) $213

initiative impacted Edgewell's Household Products and Personal Care businesses. In January 2014, Edgewell's Board
of Directors authorized an expansion of scope of the previously announced 2013 restructuring project.

The pre-tax expense/(income) for charges and credits related to the 2013 restructuring project for Energizer for the

quarter and six months ended March 31, 2016 and 2015 are noted in the tables below:

Quarter Ended March 31, 2016

NorthLatin Asia Corporate Total
Ameri&merica Pacific
Severance and related benefit costs $0.1 $ —3$ —3 -3 —$0.1
Consulting, program management and other exit costs 0.2 — — — — 0.2
Total $03 $ —3$ —3 —3$ —$0.3
Six Months Ended March 31, 2016
NorthLatin Asia Corporate Total
Ameri&merica Pacific
Severance and related benefit costs $03 $ —3 —$— % —$0.3
Consulting, program management and other exit costs — — — 0.2 — 0.2
Net loss on asset sales 20 — — — — 2.0
Total $23 % —3$ -$02 $ —$2.5
9
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Quarter Ended March 31, 2015

North Latin Asia Corporate Total
AmericéAmerica Pacific
Severance and related benefit costs $0.3) % 03 $03 $0.1)%$@02 ) $—
Consulting, program management and other exit costs 0.3 — — — — 0.3
Total $— $ 03 $03 $0.1)$@02 ) $03
Six Months Ended March 31, 2015
North Latin Asia Corporate Total
AmericéAmerica Pacific
Severance and related benefit costs $0.2) $ 03 $03 $0.1)$%$@02 ) $0.1
Consulting, program management and other exit costs 1.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 — 1.6
Net gain on asset sales — — — (11.0 ) — (11.0)
Total $09 $ 04 $05 $(109)$ 0.2 ) $9.3)

Total pre-tax restructuring charges since the inception of the project and through March 31, 2016, have totaled
approximately $200. We expect the remaining costs, if any, to be immaterial.

For the quarter and the six months ended March 31, 2016, Energizer recorded pre-tax charges of $0.3 and $2.5,
respectively, related to the 2013 restructuring project. For the quarter and six months ended March 31, 2015,
Energizer recorded a pre-tax restructuring charges/(credit) of $0.3 and $(9.3), respectively, related to the 2013
restructuring project. Restructuring charges were reflected on a separate line in the unaudited Consolidated Condensed
Statements of Earnings and Comprehensive Income. In addition, pretax costs of $0.1 associated with information
technology enablement activities were recorded within SG&A on the unaudited Consolidated Condensed Statements
of Earnings and Comprehensive Income for the six months ended March 31, 2015. These information technology
costs are considered part of the total project costs incurred for the 2013 restructuring project.

The following table summarizes the 2013 restructuring activities and related accrual (excluding certain information
technology enablement charges related to the restructuring) for the six months ended March 31, 2016 and 2015:

Utilized
Charge
October l’to OtherCash Non- CashMar(:h 31,
2015 (a) 2016
Income
Severance & Termination Related Costs $ 1.9 $ 03 $ $(1.5)$% — $ 0.7
Other Related Costs 2.1 0.2 — (1.2 — 1.1
Net loss on asset sales — 2.0 — — 2.0 ) —
Total $ 40 $25 $ $2NH$ R0 H$ 1.8
Utilized
Charge
October l’to Other Cash Non- CaShMarch 31,
2014 (a) 2015
Income
Severance & Termination Related Costs $ 124  $0.1  $(9.9)$(0.5)$ — $ 2.1
Other Related Costs — 1.6 — (1.6 )— —
Net (gain)/loss on asset sales — (11.0 0.2 13.8 (3.0 ) —
Total $ 124 $0.3)$0.7%$11.7 $ 30 )$ 2.1

(a) Includes the impact of currency translation and contributions from Edgewell in fiscal 2015.

15
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Other Activities

The Company is also streamlining certain manufacturing operations. During the quarter and six months ended March
31, 2016, the Company recorded $1.2 and $2.3, respectively, of accelerated depreciation in cost of products sold on
the unaudited Consolidated Condensed Statements of Earnings and Comprehensive Income related to the streamlining
of a plant in North America. The streamlining of this plant is expected to be completed in fiscal 2016 and the overall
charges are not expected to be material to the consolidated operations.

(4) Acquisitions

On December 12, 2014, Edgewell, on behalf of Energizer, completed an acquisition of a battery manufacturing facility
in China, primarily related to the purchase of fixed assets, for a total purchase price of $12.1, $11.1 of which was paid
during the six months ended March 31, 2015. The purchase price allocation was completed during fiscal 2015. We
determined the fair values of assets acquired and liabilities assumed for purposes of allocating the purchase price in
accordance with accounting guidance for business combinations. Based on the allocation of the purchase price, this
transaction resulted in approximately $2.3 of goodwill.

(5) Venezuela

Effective January 1, 2010 and through March 31, 2015, the financial statements for our Venezuela subsidiary were
consolidated under the rules governing the translation of financial information in a highly inflationary economy based
on the use of the blended National Consumer Price Index in Venezuela. Through March 31, 2015, the results of the
Venezuela subsidiary were still included in our consolidated financial statements using the consolidation method of
accounting.

During the second fiscal quarter of 2015, Edgewell determined that the Venezuelan exchange control regulations
resulted in an other-than-temporary lack of exchangeability between the Venezuelan bolivar and U.S. dollar, and have
restricted the Company’s Venezuelan operations’ ability to pay dividends and settle intercompany obligations. The
severe currency controls imposed by the Venezuelan government significantly limited management's ability to realize
the benefits from earnings of the Company’s Venezuelan operations and access the resulting liquidity provided by
those earnings. This lack of exchangeability resulted in a lack of control over the Venezuelan subsidiaries for
accounting purposes. Edgewell deconsolidated its Venezuelan subsidiaries on March 31, 2015 and began accounting
for its investment in its Venezuelan operations using the cost method of accounting. As a result of deconsolidating its
Venezuelan subsidiaries, Edgewell recorded a one-time charge of $144.5 in the second quarter of 2015, of which
$65.2 was allocated to Energizer based on the Venezuelan operations being distributed as part of Energizer. This
charge included:

foreign currency translation losses previously recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income, of which $16.2
was allocated to Energizer

the write-off of Edgewell’s Venezuelan operations’ cash balance, of which $44.6 was allocated to Energizer, (at the
6.30 per U.S. dollar rate)

the write-off of Edgewell’s Venezuelan operations’ other net assets, of which $4.4 was allocated to Energizer

Since the deconsolidation as of March 31, 2015, the Company’s financial results do not include the operating results of
the Venezuelan operations. Instead, Energizer records revenue for sales of inventory to our Venezuelan operations in
our consolidated financial statements to the extent cash is received. Further, dividends from Energizer’s Venezuelan
subsidiaries are recorded as other income upon receipt of the cash. These amounts are immaterial for periods
subsequent to deconsolidation.

17
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The Company continues to evaluate its control over its Venezuela operations and does not believe that circumstances
have changed in Venezuela's exchange control regulations that would lead to the Company having control over its
operations.
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(6) Income Taxes

On November 20, 2015, the FASB issued a new ASU which requires that all deferred taxes to be classified as either a
non-current asset or liability. During the quarter ended December 31, 2015, the Company early adopted the standard
and applied it retroactively to September 30, 2015. See further discussion in Note 1, Description of Business and Basis
of Presentation.

The six month effective tax rate was 29.1% as compared to 177.3% for the prior year comparative period. The current
year effective tax rate reflects the favorable impact from mix of earnings in foreign countries. This favorable change
in tax rate is included in the current quarter’s results, which is reflected in the disproportionately lower rate of 21.9% in
the quarter. The prior year rate was largely impacted by the Venezuela deconsolidation charge of $65.2, which had no
accompanying tax benefit.

(7) Share-Based Payments

Total compensation cost charged against income for Energizer’s share-based compensation arrangements was $6.1 and
$10.7 for the quarter and six months ended March 31, 2016 and $2.2 and $5.4, respectively, for the quarter and six
months ended March 31, 2015 and were recorded in SG&A expense. The total income tax benefit recognized in the
unaudited Consolidated Condensed Statements of Earnings and Comprehensive Income for share-based compensation
arrangements was $2.3 and $4.0 for the quarter and six months ended March 31, 2016 and $0.8 and $2.0, respectively,
for the quarter and six months ended March 31, 2015.

Restricted Stock Equivalents (RSE)—(in whole dollars and total shares)

In November 2015, the Company granted RSE awards to a group of key employees which included approximately
106,000 shares that vest ratably over four years and granted RSE awards to a group of key executives of
approximately 87,000 shares that vest on the third anniversary of the date of the grant. In addition, the Company
granted approximately 290,000 performance shares to the group of key employees and key executives that will vest
upon meeting target cumulative adjusted earnings per share and cumulative free cash flow as a percentage of sales
metrics over the three year performance period. The closing stock price on the date of the grant used to determine the
award fair value was $37.34.

(8) Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is based on the average number of common shares outstanding during the period. Diluted
earnings per share is based on the average number of shares used for the basic earnings per share calculation, adjusted
for the dilutive effect of restricted stock equivalents.

The following table sets forth the computation of basic and diluted earnings per share for the quarter ended March 31,
2016 and 2015, respectively.

(in millions, except per share data)
For the For the Six
Quarter ended Months Ended
March 31, March 31,
2016 2015 2016 2015

Net earnings/(loss) $16.4 $(69.2) $81.9 $(7.5 )
Basic average shares outstanding 61.8 622 620 62.2
Effect of dilutive restricted stock equivalents 0.5 — 04 —
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Diluted average shares outstanding 623 622 624 622
Basic earnings/(loss) per common share $0.27 $(1.11) $1.32 $(0.12)
Diluted earnings/(loss) per common share ~ $0.26 $(1.11) $1.31 $(0.12)

For the quarter and six months ended March 31, 2016, approximately 0.5 million anti-dilutive securities were not
included in the diluted net earnings per share calculations.

12
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For the quarter and six months ended March 31, 2015, basic and diluted earnings per common share and the average
number of common shares outstanding were retrospectively restated for the number of Energizer shares outstanding
immediately following the spin-off. The same number of shares was used to calculate basic and diluted earnings per
share since no Energizer equity awards were outstanding prior to the spin-off.

(9) Segments

Operations for Energizer are managed via four major geographic reportable segments: North America (the United

States and Canada), Latin America, Europe, Middle East and Africa (“EMEA”), and Asia Pacific. Segment performance
is evaluated based on segment operating profit, exclusive of general corporate expenses, share-based compensation
costs, costs associated with most restructuring initiatives, business realignment activities, research & development
costs, and other items determined to be corporate in nature. Financial items, such as interest income and expense, are
managed on a global basis at the corporate level. The exclusion of substantially all restructuring and realignment costs
from segment results reflects management’s view on how it evaluates segment performance.

Energizer’s operating model includes a combination of standalone and shared business functions between the
geographic segments, varying by country and region of the world. Shared functions include IT and finance shared
service costs. Energizer applies a fully allocated cost basis, in which shared business functions are allocated between
segments. Such allocations are estimates, and do not represent the costs of such services if performed on a standalone
basis.

Corporate assets shown in the following table include all cash, financial instruments and deferred tax assets that are
managed outside of operating segments.

13
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Segment sales and profitability for the quarter and six months ended March 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively, are

presented below:

Net Sales
North America
Latin America
EMEA

Asia Pacific
Total net sales
Segment Profit
North America
Latin America
EMEA

Asia Pacific
Total segment profit

General corporate and other expenses
Global marketing expense
Research and development expense
Venezuela deconsolidation charge
Restructuring (1)
Integration (2)
Spin costs (3)

Spin restructuring

Interest expense

Other financing items, net

For the Quarter

Ended March 31,

2016 2015

$168.8 $169.6

26.1 33.8
76.3 79.2
62.8 74.3

$334.0 $356.9

$41.1  $45.8
4.6 53
8.2 9.6
14.5 20.1
68.4 80.8
(213 ) (159
3.1 ) (6.1
64 ) (64
— (65.2
(1.5 ) (@3
— 0.5
2.7 ) (23.0
0.8 (23.2
(13.1 ) (15.2
0.1 )33

Total earnings/(loss) before income taxes $21.0  $(71.7

(1) Includes pre-tax costs of $1.2 and $2.3 for the quarter and six months ended March 31, 2016 of accelerated

For the Six
Months Ending
March 31,
2016 2015

$448.0 $421.0

60.6 72.1
1942 205.1
138.0 160.0

$840.8 $858.2

$131.9 $116.7
12.5 10.0
31.2 44.0
34.0 43.1
209.6  213.8
) 372 ) (332
) 8.3 ) (104
) (12,5 ) (12.6
) — (65.2
) 48 )92
) — 0.9
) (87 ) 451
) (0.1 ) (243
) (26.0 ) (27.7
0.5 6.1

) $115.5 $9.7

~— O N

N N N

depreciation related to our streamlining of plants recorded in cost of products sold and $0.1 for the six months ended

March 31, 2015, associated with certain information technology and related activities, which are included in SG&A
on the unaudited Consolidated Condensed Statements of Earnings and Comprehensive Income.

(2) Included in SG&A in the unaudited Consolidated Condensed Statement of Earnings and Comprehensive Income.
(3) The quarter and six months ended March 31, 2016 included $0.5 in COGS. All remaining spin costs were included

in SG&A in the unaudited Consolidated Condensed Statements of Earnings and Comprehensive Income.
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Supplemental product information is presented below for revenues from external customers:

For the Quarter Six Months
Ended March Ended March

31, 31,
Net Sales 2016 2015 2016 2015
Alkaline batteries $199.2 $224.4 $540.2 $552.3
Other batteries and lighting products 134.8 132.5 300.6 305.9
Total net sales $334.0 $356.9 $840.8 $858.2

Total assets by segment are presented below:

March 31, September 30,

2016 2015
North America $339.5 $ 394.8
Latin America 56.9 63.3
EMEA 231.6 237.5
Asia Pacific 623.7 573.2
Total segment assets $1,251.7 $ 1,268.8
Corporate 217.5 2354
Goodwill and other intangible assets 115.2 114.4
Total assets $1,5844 $ 1,618.6

(10) Goodwill and intangible assets
Goodwill and intangible assets deemed to have an indefinite life are not amortized, but are evaluated annually for
impairment as part of our annual business planning cycle in the fourth fiscal quarter, or when indicators of a potential

impairment are present.

The following table sets forth goodwill by segment as of October 1, 2015 and March 31, 2016:

North Latin Asia Total

America America Pacific
Balance at October 1, 2015 $191 $1.6 $60 $114 $38.1
Cumulative translation adjustment — 0.1 ) (0.2 ) (0.3 ) (0.6 )
Balance at March 31, 2016 $191 $15 $58 $11.1 $375

Energizer had indefinite-lived intangible assets of $77.7 at March 31, 2016 and $76.3 at September 30, 2015. Changes
in indefinite-lived intangible assets are due to changes in foreign currency translation. Energizer had no amortizable
intangible assets at March 31, 2016 or September 30, 2015.

(11) Debt

On April 7, 2015, the FASB issued a new ASU, which requires debt issuance costs related to a recognized debt
liability be presented in the balance sheet as a direct deduction from the carrying amount of that debt liability,
consistent with debt discounts. On August 18, 2015, the FASB issued a new ASU which confirmed that fees related to
credit facilities meet the definition of an asset and should continue to be classified as an asset. During the quarter
ended December 31, 2015, the Company early adopted these standards and applied them retroactively to September
30, 2015. See further discussion in Note 1, Description of Business and Basis of Presentation.
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The detail of long-term debt was as follows:
March

3] September

2016 30, 2015
Senior Secured Term Loan B Facility due 2022 $398.0 $399.0
5.50% Senior Notes due 2025 600.0 600.0
Total long-term debt, including current maturities 998.0  999.0
Less current portion 4.0 ) @30 )
Less unamortized debt discount and debt issuance fees (11.0 ) (11.7 )
Total long-term debt $983.0 $984.3

On June 1, 2015, the Company entered into a credit agreement which provides for a five-year $250.0 senior secured
revolving credit facility (Revolving Facility) and a seven-year $400.0 senior secured term loan B facility (Term Loan)
that became effective on June 30, 2015. Also on June 1, 2015, Energizer completed the issuance and sale of $600.0 of
5.50% Senior Notes due 2025 (Senior Notes), with proceeds placed in escrow and released June 30, 2015. The
proceeds from the Term Loan and Senior Notes were transferred to Edgewell on June 30, 2015 in connection with the
contribution of certain assets by Edgewell to the Company in connection with the separation.

Borrowings under the Revolving Facility will bear interest at LIBOR or the Base Rate (as defined) plus the applicable
margin based on total Company leverage. As of March 31, 2016, the Company did not have outstanding borrowings
under the Revolving Facility and had $6.4 of outstanding letters of credit. Taking into account outstanding letters of
credit, $243.6 remains available as of March 31, 2016.

The $400.0 Term Loan was issued at a $1.0 discount and bears interest at LIBOR, plus 250 basis points or the Base
Rate (as defined) plus the applicable margin subject to a 75 basis points floor. The loans and commitments under the
Term Loan require quarterly principal payments at a rate of 0.25% of the original principal balance. Obligations under
the Revolving Facility and Term Loan are jointly and severally guaranteed by certain of its existing and future direct
and indirectly wholly-owned U.S. subsidiaries. There is a first priority perfected lien on substantially all of the assets
and property of the Company and guarantors and proceeds therefrom excluding certain excluded assets. In August
2015, the Company entered into an interest rate swap agreement with one major financial institution that fixed the
variable benchmark component (LIBOR) on $200.0 of Energizer's variable rate debt through June 2022 at an interest
rate of 2.22%. For the quarter ended March 31, 2016, our weighted average interest rate on variable rate debt was
3.64%.

The Senior Notes were sold to qualified institutional buyers and will not be registered under the Securities Act or
applicable state securities laws. Interest is payable semi-annually on the Senior Notes, and payments began on
December 15, 2015. The Senior Notes are fully and unconditionally guaranteed, jointly and severally, on an unsecured
basis by each of the Company's domestic restricted subsidiaries that is a borrower or guarantor under the Revolving
Facility and Term Loan.

The notes payable balance of $9.9 at March 31, 2016 and $5.2 at September 30, 2015 are comprised of borrowings in
certain foreign affiliates.

Debt Covenants

The agreements governing the Company's debt contain certain customary representations and warranties, affirmative
covenants and provisions relating to events of default. If the Company fails to comply with these covenants or with
other requirements of these debt agreements, the lenders may have the right to accelerate the maturity of the debt.
Acceleration under one of these facilities would trigger cross defaults to other borrowings. As of March 31, 2016, the
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Company was, and expects to remain, in compliance with the provisions and covenants associated with its debt
agreements.

Aggregate maturities of long-term debt, including current maturities, at March 31, 2016 were as follows: $4.0 in one
year, $4.0 in two years, $4.0 in three years, $4.0 in four years, $4.0 in five years and $978.0 thereafter.

The counterparties to long-term committed borrowings consist of a number of major financial institutions. The
Company consistently monitors positions with, and credit ratings of, counterparties both internally and by using

outside ratings agencies.
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(12) Pension Plans

The Company has a defined benefit pension plan covering substantially all of its employees in the United States (U.S.)
and certain employees in other countries, which was frozen in fiscal year 2015.

The Company also sponsors or participates in a number of other non-U.S. pension arrangements, including various
retirement and termination benefit plans, some of which are required by local law or coordinated with
government-sponsored plans, which are not significant in the aggregate and, therefore, are not included in the
information presented below.

The Company’s net periodic pension benefit cost for these plans are as follows:

For the F9r the
Quarter X
Months
Ended
Ended
March
March
31, 31
2016 2016
Service Cost $03 $0.6
Interest Cost 6.7 134
Expected return on plan assets (10.7 )(21.3 )
Amortization of unrecognized net losses 1.6 3.2
Settlement charge 0.1 0.2
Net periodic benefit cost / (credit) $20)$39)

Prior to the separation, certain of Energizer’s employees participated in defined benefit pension plans sponsored by
Edgewell. The combined statement of earnings for the quarter and six months ended March 31, 2015 include expenses
related to these Shared Plans including direct expenses related to Energizer employees as well as allocations of
expenses related to corporate employees. Total defined benefit plan expenses from the direct plan were immaterial and
total allocated expenses were $2.9 and $6.0 for the quarter and six months ended March 31, 2015.

(13) Shareholder's Equity

In July 2015, the Company's Board of Directors approved an authorization for the Company to acquire up to 7.5
million shares of its common stock. Future share repurchases, if any, would be made on the open market and the
timing and the amount of any purchases will be determined by the Company based on its evaluation of the market
conditions, capital allocation objectives, legal and regulatory requirements and other factors. During the six months
ended March 31, 2016, the Company repurchased 600,000 shares for $21.8, or an average price of $36.27 per share,
under this authorization.

On November 16, 2015, the Board of Directors declared a dividend for the first quarter of fiscal 2016 of $0.25 per
share of common stock. The dividend was paid on December 16, 2015 to shareholders of record as of November 30,
2015, and totaled $15.4.

On February 1, 2016, the Board of Directors declared a dividend for the second quarter of fiscal 2016 of $0.25 per

share of common stock. The dividend was paid on March 16, 2016 to shareholders of record as of February 19, 2016,
and totaled $15.5.
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(14) Financial Instruments and Risk Management

The market risk inherent in the Company's operations creates potential earnings volatility arising from changes in
currency rates, interest rates and commodity prices. The Company's policy allows derivatives to be used only for
identifiable exposures and, therefore, the Company does not enter into hedges for trading or speculative purposes
where the sole objective is to generate profits.

Concentration of Credit Risk—The counterparties to derivative contracts consist of a number of major financial
institutions and are generally institutions with which the Company maintains lines of credit. The Company does not
enter into derivative contracts through brokers nor does it trade derivative contracts on any other exchange or
over-the-counter markets. Risk of currency positions and mark-to-market valuation of positions are strictly monitored
at all times.

The Company continually monitors positions with, and credit ratings of, counterparties both internally and by using
outside rating agencies. While nonperformance by these counterparties exposes Energizer to potential credit losses,
such losses are not anticipated.

In the ordinary course of business, the Company enters into contractual arrangements (derivatives) to reduce its
exposure to commodity price and foreign currency risks. The section below outlines the types of derivatives that
existed at March 31, 2016 and 2015, as well as the Company's objectives and strategies for holding these derivative
instruments.

Commodity Price Risk—Energizer uses raw materials that are subject to price volatility. The Company has used, and
may in the future use, hedging instruments to reduce exposure to variability in cash flows associated with future
purchases of certain materials and commodities. At March 31, 2016 and September 30, 2015, there were no open
derivative or hedging instruments for future purchases of raw materials or commodities.

Foreign Currency Risk—A significant portion of Energizer’s product cost is more closely tied to the U.S. dollar than to
the local currencies in which the product is sold. As such, a weakening of currencies relative to the U.S. dollar results
in margin declines unless mitigated through pricing actions, which are not always available due to the economic or
competitive environment. Conversely, a strengthening in currencies relative to the U.S. dollar can improve margins.
The primary currencies to which Energizer is exposed include the Euro, the British pound, the Canadian dollar and the
Australian dollar.

Additionally, Energizer’s foreign subsidiaries enter into internal and external transactions that create nonfunctional
currency balance sheet positions at the foreign subsidiary level. These exposures are generally the result of
intercompany purchases, intercompany loans and, to a lesser extent, external purchases, and are revalued in the
foreign subsidiary’s local currency at the end of each period. Changes in the value of the non-functional currency
balance sheet positions in relation to the foreign subsidiary’s local currency results in a transaction gain or loss
recorded in Other financing items, net on the Consolidated Statements of Earnings and Comprehensive Income. The
primary currency to which Energizer’s foreign subsidiaries are exposed is the U.S. dollar.

Interest Rate Risk—Energizer has interest rate risk with respect to interest expense on variable rate debt. At March 31,
2016, Energizer had variable rate debt outstanding with an original principal balance of $400.0 under the Term Loan.
During fiscal year 2015, Energizer entered into an interest rate swap agreement with one major financial institution
that fixed the variable benchmark component (LIBOR) on $200.0 of Energizer's variable rate debt through June 2022
at an interest rate of 2.22%. This hedging instrument is considered a cash flow hedge for accounting purposes. At
March 31, 2016 and September 30, 2015, Energizer had an unrecognized pre-tax loss on this interest rate swap
agreement of $8.1 and $5.2, respectively, included in Accumulated other comprehensive loss on the Consolidated
Balance Sheets.
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The Company has entered into a series of forward currency contracts to hedge the cash flow uncertainty of forecasted
inventory purchases due to short term currency fluctuations. Energizer’s primary foreign affiliates, which are exposed
to U.S. dollar purchases, have the Euro, the British pound, the Canadian dollar and the Australian dollar as their local
currencies. These foreign currencies represent a significant portion of Energizer's foreign currency exposure. At
March 31, 2016 and September 30, 2015, Energizer had an unrealized pre-tax loss of $2.7
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and gain of $4.5, respectively, on these forward currency contracts accounted for as cash flow hedges included in
Accumulated other comprehensive loss on the unaudited Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets. Assuming foreign
exchange rates versus the U.S. dollar remain at March 31, 2016 levels, over the next 12 months, $2.5 of the pre-tax
loss included in Accumulated other comprehensive loss is expected to be recognized in earnings. Contract maturities
for these hedges extend into fiscal year 2017.

Derivatives not Designated in Hedging Relationships

Energizer enters into foreign currency derivative contracts which are not designated as cash flow hedges for
accounting purposes, to hedge existing balance sheet exposures. Any gains or losses on these contracts are expected to
be offset by corresponding exchange losses or gains on the underlying exposures; and as such are not subject to
significant market risk.

In addition, Edgewell held a share option with a major financial institution to mitigate the impact of changes in certain
of Edgewell’s unfunded deferred compensation liabilities, which were tied to Edgewell’s common stock price. The
share option matured in November 2014 and was not subsequently renewed. Prior to the spin, Energizer received an
allocation of an appropriate share of the impact of this financial instrument.

The following table provides the Company's estimated fair values as of March 31, 2016 and 2015, and the amounts of
gains and losses on derivative instruments classified as cash flow hedges as of and for the quarter and six months

ended March 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively:

At March For the Quarter Ended  For the Six Months

31,2016 March 31, 2016 ended March 31, 2016
Estimated . .
. . Gain/(Loss) . Gain/(Loss)
o . . Fair Gain/ (L.Oﬁsgclassiﬁed Gain/ (L%Sesglassiﬁed
Derivatives designated as Cash Flow Hedging Value, Recogni 4 OCT into Recognllggom OCI into
Relationships l((is'saeb;'l't ) 2131)OCI Income(Effectiveg) Income(Effective
(1)1 (21)‘ y Portion) (4) (5) Portion) (4) (5)
Foreign currency contracts $27 ) $47)$ 16 $28)% 44
Interest rate contracts $@81 ) $56)%$ (0.8 ) $44)%$ 1.5 )
Total $ (108 ) $(103)$ 0.8 $(72)% 29
?&tptember For the Quarter Ended  For the Six Months
30, 2015 March 31, 2015 ended March 31, 2015
Estimated . .
. . Gain/(Loss . Gain/(Loss
Fair Gain/(L S%cla(ssiﬁec)i Gain/ (L%Sesgla(ssiﬁezl
Derivatives designated as Cash Flow Hedging Value, Recogni 4 OCI into Recogmlg?om OCI into
Relationships l((is'saeb;'l't ) 2131)OCI Income(Effectiveg) Income(Effective
(1)1 (21)‘ y Portion) (4) (5) Portion) (4) (5)
Foreign currency contracts $45 $102 $ 42 $13.7 $ 6.2
Interest rate contracts (5.2 ) — — $— $ —
Total $07 ) $102 $ 42 $13.7 $ 6.2

1. All derivative assets are presented in Other current assets or Other assets.
2. All derivative liabilities are presented in Other current liabilities or Other liabilities.
3.0Cl is defined as other comprehensive income.
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Gain/(loss) reclassified to Income was recorded as follows: Foreign currency contracts in other financing items, net

"and interest rate contracts in interest expense.
Each of these hedging relationships has derivative instruments with a high correlation to the underlying exposure
"being hedged and has been deemed highly effective in offsetting the underlying risk.
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losses on derivative instruments not classified as cash flow hedges as of and for the quarter ended March 31, 2016 and

2015, respectively.

Foreign currency contracts

Share option (2)

At March
31, 2016

Estimated
Fair Value
Asset
(Liability)
$ 02

At
September
30,2015

Estimated
Fair Value
Asset
(Liability)
$ —

Foreign currency contracts —

Total

$ —

For the
Quarter
Ended
March 31,
2016
Gain/(Loss)
Recognized
in Income
(1)

$ 09

For the
Quarter
Ended
March 31,
2015
Gain/(Loss)
Recognized
in Income
(1)

$ —

1.5

$ 15

For the Six
Months
Ended
March 31,
2016
Gain/(Loss)
Recognized
in Income
(D

$ 02

For the Six
Months
Ended
March 31,
2015
Gain/(Loss)
Recognized
in Income
(D

$ 03

2.5

$ 2.8

1. Gain/(loss) recognized in Income was recorded as follows: Share option in Selling, general and administrative
expense and foreign currency and commodity contracts in Other financing, items, net.
2. Edgewell held a share option with a major financial institution, which matured in November 2014 and was

subsequently not renewed.

Energizer has the following recognized financial assets resulting from those transactions that meet the scope of the

disclosure requirements as necessitated by applicable accounting guidance for balance sheet offsetting.

Offsetting of derivative assets

Description

Foreign Currency Contracts

Balance
Sheet
location

Other
Current
Assets,
Other
Assets

At March 31, 2016

Gross
Gross
amounts
amounts .
offset in
of R
reco gnize%l
assets alance
Sheet
$1.6 $ —

Net
amounts of
assets
presented in
the Balance
Sheet

$ 1.6

At September 30, 2015

Gross

Gross
amounts
amounts .
offset in
of

. th
recognlz§§lance
assets

Sheet

$49 § (04 )

Net
amounts of
assets
presented in
the Balance
Sheet

$ 45
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Offsetting of derivative liabilities

Balance
Description Sheet
location

Other
Current
Foreign Currency Contracts Liabilities,
Other
Liabilities

20

At March 31, 2016

Gross
amounts
offset in

Gross
amounts
of

) e
recognize

A alance
liabilities Sheet

$43) $ 02

At September 30, 2015

Net Gross
Gross

amounts of amounts

e amounts .

liabilities offset in

. of
presented in

recogni thgl
the Balance liabi%itiéga ance
Sheet §heet

$ @41 ) $— $ —

Net
amounts of
liabilities
presented in
the Balance
Sheet
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Fair Value Hierarchy—Accounting guidance on fair value measurements for certain financial assets and liabilities
requires that assets and liabilities carried at fair value be classified in one of the following three categories:

Level 1: Quoted market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
Level 2: Observable market-based inputs or unobservable inputs that are corroborated by market data.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs reflecting the reporting entity’s own assumptions or external inputs from inactive
markets.

Under the fair value accounting guidance hierarchy, an entity is required to maximize the use of quoted market prices
and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. The following table sets forth the Company's financial assets and
liabilities, which are carried at fair value, as of March 31, 2016 and September 31, 2015 that are measured on a
recurring basis during the period, segregated by level within the fair value hierarchy:

Level 2
e . ) _ March 3Keptember 30,
(Liabilities)/Assets at estimated fair value: 2016 2015
Deferred Compensation $452) % (58.5 )
Derivatives - Foreign Currency Contracts (2.5 ) 4.5
Derivatives - Interest Rate Swap 8.1 )2 )

Net Liabilities at estimated fair value $(55.8) $ (59.2 )

Energizer had no Level 1 financial assets or liabilities, other than pension plan assets, and no Level 3 financial assets
or liabilities at March 31, 2016 and at September 30, 2015.

Due to the nature of cash and cash equivalents, carrying amounts on the balance sheets approximate estimated fair
value. The estimated fair value of cash and cash equivalents has been determined based on Level 2 inputs.

At March 31, 2016, the estimated fair value of the Company's unfunded deferred compensation liability is determined
based upon the quoted market prices of investment options that are offered under the plan. The estimated fair value of
foreign currency contracts and interest rate swap as described above is the amount that the Company would receive or
pay to terminate the contracts, considering first, quoted market prices of comparable agreements, or in the absence of
quoted market prices, such factors as interest rates, currency exchange rates and remaining maturities.

At March 31, 2016 and September 30, 2015, the fair market value of fixed rate long-term debt was $603.9 and $581.2,
respectively compared to its carrying value of $600.0. The estimated fair value of the long-term debt is estimated
using yields obtained from independent pricing sources for similar types of borrowing arrangements. The estimated
fair value of fixed rate long-term debt has been determined based on Level 2 inputs.
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(15) Accumulated Other Comprehensive (Loss)/Income

The following table presents the changes in accumulated other comprehensive income (AOCI), net of tax by
component:

Foreign Interest
Currency  Pension Hedging
. .. .°. ©®Rate Total
Translation Activity Activity Swa
Adjustments P
Balance at September 30,2015 $ (109.6 ) $(139.8)$3.4  $(3.3)$(249.3)
OCI before reclassifications 18.6 0.4 2.1 )28 )H)14.1
Reclassifications to earnings — 2.3 33 )09 (0.1 )

Balance at March 31, 2016 $ (91.0 ) $(137.1)$ (2.0 )$(5.2)$(235.3)
The following table presents the reclassifications out of AOCI:

For the Quarter For the Six
Ended March Months Ended

31, March 31,
2016 2015 2016 2015
Amount Amount

Affected Line Item in the Combined Statements of

Details of AOCI Components  Reclassified  Reclassified .
Earnings

from AOCI (1) from AOCI (1)

Foreign exchange contracts $1.6 $42 $44 $6.2 Other financing items, net
Interest rate swap 0.8 ) — (1.5 ) — Interest expense
0.8 4.2 2.9 6.2 Total before tax
(0.1 ) (1.2 ) (0.5 ) (1.7 )Tax (expense)/benefit
$0.7 $3.0 $24 $4.5 Netoftax

Actuarial loss (1.6 ) — (3.2 ) 0.1 )

Settlement loss 0.1 ) — 0.2 ) — )
(1.7 ) — 3.4 ) 0.1 Total before tax
0.6 — 1.1 — Tax (expense)/benefit
$(1.1) $— $(2.3) $0.1  Net of tax

Venezuela deconsolidation
charge

Total reclassifications for the
period

$— $016.2) $— $(16.2)Venezuela deconsolidation charge

$(0.4) $(13.2) $0.1 $(11.6)Net of tax

(1) Amounts in parentheses indicate debits to Consolidated Statement of Earnings.
(2) These AOCI components are included in the computation of net periodic benefit cost (see Note 12, Pension Plans,
for further details).
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(16) Supplemental Financial Statement Information

March September

31, 30,

2016 2015
Inventories
Raw materials and supplies $27.9 $324
Work in process 55.1  73.0
Finished products 135.0 170.5
Total inventories $218.0 $275.9
Other Current Assets
Miscellaneous receivables $28.0 $343
Due from Edgewell 6.5 30.4
Prepaid expenses 63.6 532
Value added tax collectible from customers 19.1 19.9
Other 0.9 5.6
Total other current assets $118.1 $1434
Property, Plant and Equipment
Land $9.8  $10.0
Buildings 140.2 162.8
Machinery and equipment 771.3 886.2
Construction in progress 19.7 121
Total gross property 941.0 1,071.1
Accumulated depreciation (738.5 )(865.5 )
Total property, plant and equipment, net $202.5 $205.6

Other Current Liabilities
Accrued advertising, sales promotion and allowances ~ $15.7 $29.7

Accrued trade allowances 50.0 41.7
Accrued salaries, vacations and incentive compensation 36.7 39.5
2013 restructuring reserve 1.8 4.0
Spin restructuring reserve 3.5 12.3
Income taxes payable 232 437
Other 108.3 120.3
Total other current liabilities $239.2 $291.2
Other Liabilities

Pensions and other retirement benefits $108.2 $119.3
Deferred compensation 452 585
Other non-current liabilities 58.0 502
Total other liabilities $211.4 $228.0
23
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(17) Legal proceedings/contingencies

The Company and its affiliates are subject to a number of legal proceedings in various jurisdictions arising out of its
operations. Many of these legal matters are in preliminary stages and involve complex issues of law and fact, and may
proceed for protracted periods of time. The amount of liability, if any, from these proceedings cannot be determined
with certainty. We are a party to legal proceedings and claims that arise during the ordinary course of business. We
review our legal proceedings and claims, regulatory reviews and inspections and other legal proceedings on an
ongoing basis and follow appropriate accounting guidance when making accrual and disclosure decisions. We
establish accruals for those contingencies where the incurrence of a loss is probable and can be reasonably estimated,
and we disclose the amount accrued and the amount of a reasonably possible loss in excess of the amount accrued, if
such disclosure is necessary for our financial statements to not be misleading. We do not record liabilities when the
likelihood that the liability has been incurred is probable, but the amount cannot be reasonably estimated. Based upon
present information, the Company believes that its liability, if any, arising from such pending legal proceedings,
asserted legal claims and known potential legal claims which are likely to be asserted, is not reasonably likely to be
material to the Company's financial position, results of operations, or cash flows, when taking into account established
accruals for estimated liabilities.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION
AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following discussion is meant to provide investors with information that management believes helpful in
reviewing Energizer’s historical-basis results of operations, operating segment results, and liquidity and capital
resources. Statements in this Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
(“MD&A”) that are not historical may be considered forward-looking statements within the meaning of the Private
Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. You should read the following MD&A in conjunction with the
Consolidated Financial Statements (unaudited) and corresponding notes included herein. This MD&A contains
forward-looking statements. The matters discussed in these forward-looking statements are subject to risk,
uncertainties, and other factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from those projected or implied in
the forward-looking statements. Please see ‘“Risk Factors” and “Cautionary Statement Concerning Forward-Looking
Statements” in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2015 for a discussion of the
uncertainties, risks and assumptions associated with these statements.

All amounts discussed are in millions of U.S. dollars, unless otherwise indicated.

Non-GAAP Financial Measures

The Company reports its financial results in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the U.S.
("GAAP"). However, management believes that certain non-GAAP financial measures provide users with additional
meaningful comparisons to the corresponding historical or future period and assist investors in performing analysis
consistent with financial models developed by research analysts. Investors should consider non-GAAP measures in
addition to, not as a substitute for, or superior to, the comparable GAAP measures.

We provide the following non-GAAP measures and calculations, as well as the corresponding reconciliation to the
closest GAAP measure:

Segment Profit. This amount represents the operations of our four geographic segments including allocations for
shared IT and finance functions. General corporate and other expenses, Global marketing expenses, R&D expenses,
interest expense and charges related to the spin-off, restructuring and integration have all been excluded from segment
profit.

Adjusted Earnings Before Taxes, Adjusted Net Earnings and Adjusted Diluted Earnings Per Share (EPS). These
measures exclude the impact of the costs related to the Venezuela deconsolidation, spin-off, restructurings and
integration.

Organic. This is the non-GAAP financial measurement of the change in revenue, segment profit or other margins that
excludes or otherwise adjusts for the impact of our go-to-market initiatives, the change in our Venezuela results from
the deconsolidation of those operations, and the impact of currency from the changes in foreign currency exchange
rates as defined below:

International Go-to-market initiatives. To compete more effectively as an independent company, we increased our use
of exclusive and non-exclusive third-party distributors and wholesalers, and decreased or eliminated our business
operations in certain countries, consistent with our international go-to-market strategy. In order to capture the impact
of these international go-to-market changes and exits, we have separately identified the impact of these changes,
which represents the year over year change in those markets since the date of exit. We expect to realize the majority of
the impact from these changes by July 1, 2016.

Change in Venezuela Results. As previously announced, we deconsolidated our Venezuelan subsidiaries on March 31,
2015 and began accounting for our investment in our Venezuelan operations using the cost method of accounting.
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Subsequent to March 31, 2015, our financial results do not include the operating results of our Venezuelan operations.
As a result of the deconsolidation, we have taken the year over year change in Venezuela results and separately
identified the impact in our change in sales and segment profit.

Impact of currency. The Company evaluates the operating performance of our Company on a currency neutral basis.
The impact of currency is the difference between the value of current year foreign operations at the current period
ending USD exchange rate, compared to the value of the current year foreign operations at the prior period ending
USD exchange rate.
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Adjusted Gross Margin and Adjusted Selling, General & Administrative (SG&A) as a percent of sales. Detail for
adjusted gross margin and adjusted SG&A as a percent of sales are also supplemental non-GAAP measure
disclosures. These measures exclude the impact of costs related to spin-off, restructuring and integration.

Forward-Looking Statements

This document contains both historical and forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements are not based on
historical facts but instead reflect our expectations, estimates or projections concerning future results or events,
including, without limitation, the future sales, gross margins, costs, earnings, cash flows, tax rates and performance of
Energizer. These statements generally can be identified by the use of forward-looking words or phrases such as
"believe," "expect," "expectation,” "anticipate,” "may," "could," "intend," "belief," "estimate," "plan," "target,"
"predict,” "likely," "will," "should," "forecast," "outlook," or other similar words or phrases. These statements are not
guarantees of performance and are inherently subject to known and unknown risks, uncertainties and assumptions that
are difficult to predict and could cause our actual results to differ materially from those indicated by those statements.
We cannot assure you that any of our expectations, estimates or projections will be achieved. The forward-looking
statements included in this document are only made as of the date of this document and we disclaim any obligation to
publicly update any forward-looking statement to reflect subsequent events or circumstances. Numerous factors could
cause our actual results and events to differ materially from those expressed or implied by forward-looking statements,
including, without limitation:

nan non nn nn

market and economic conditions;

market trends in the categories in which we compete;

the success of new products and the ability to continually develop and market new products;

our ability to attract, retain and improve distribution with key customers;

our ability to continue planned advertising and other promotional spending;

our ability to timely execute strategic initiatives, including restructurings, and international go-to-market changes in a
manner that will positively impact our financial condition and results of operations and does not disrupt our business
operations;

the impact of strategic initiatives, including restructurings, on our relationships with employees, customers and
vendors;

our ability to maintain and improve market share in the categories in which we operate despite heightened competitive
pressure;

our ability to improve operations and realize cost savings;

the impact of foreign currency exchange rates and currency controls, as well as offsetting hedges;

the impact of raw materials and other commodity costs;

costs and reputational damage associated with cyber-attacks or information security breaches or other events;

our ability to acquire and integrate businesses, and to realize the projected results of acquisitions;

the impact of advertising and product liability claims and other litigation;

compliance with debt covenants and maintenance of credit ratings as well as the impact of interest and principal
repayment of our existing and any future debt; and

the impact of legislative or regulatory determinations or changes by federal, state and local, and foreign authorities,
including taxing authorities.

In addition, other risks and uncertainties not presently known to us or that we consider immaterial could affect the
accuracy of any such forward-looking statements. The list of factors above is illustrative, but by no means exhaustive.
All forward-looking statements should be evaluated with the understanding of their inherent uncertainty. Additional
risks and uncertainties include those detailed from time to time in our publicly filed documents, including those
described under the heading “Risk Factors” in our Form 10-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on
November 20, 2015.
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The Separation

Results for the second quarter and the first six months of fiscal 2015 are based on carve out financial data. Net sales,
Gross profit, Advertising & promotion (A&P) and Research & development (R&D) spending are directly attributable
to our business. However, certain Selling, general, and administrative expense (SG&A), Interest expense and Spin-off
and Restructuring related charges are allocated from Edgewell and not necessarily representative of Energizer's
stand-alone results or expected future results of Energizer as an independent company.
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Highlights / Operating Results
Financial Results (in millions, except per share data)

Energizer reported second fiscal quarter net earnings of $16.4, or $0.26 per diluted share. This compares to net loss of
$69.2, or a net loss of $1.11 per diluted share in the prior year second fiscal quarter. Adjusted net earnings per diluted
share were $0.30 for the second fiscal quarter as compared to $0.44 in the prior year quarter.
Energizer reported net earnings of $81.9, or $1.31 per diluted share, for the six months ended March 31, 2016. This
compares to net loss of $7.5, or a net loss of $0.12 per diluted share, in the prior year comparative period. Adjusted net
earnings per diluted share were $1.46 for the six months ended March 31, 2016 as compared to $1.58 for the six
months ended March 31, 2015.
Net earnings/(loss) for the time periods presented were impacted by certain items related to the Venezuela
deconsolidation, spin costs, spin restructuring costs, restructuring and realignment costs and integration as described
in the tables below. The impact of these items on reported net earnings/(loss) are provided below as a reconciliation of
net earnings/(loss) to adjusted net earnings, which are non-GAAP measures. See disclosure on non-GAAP measures
above.

For the Quarters Ended March 31,

Earnings/(Loss)

(in millions, except per share data) Before Income Net . Diluted EPS
Earnings/(Loss)
Taxes
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
Reported - GAAP $21.0 $(71.7) $16.4 $(69.2) $0.26 (1.11)
Impacts: Expense (Income)
Venezuela deconsolidation — 65.2 — 65.2 — 1.05
Spin costs (1) 2.7 23.0 1.8 15.2 0.03 0.24
Spin restructuring (0.8 ) 232 0.6 ) 15.6 — 0.25
Restructuring (2) 1.5 0.3 0.9 0.3 001 —
Integration (3) — 0.5 — 0.4 — 0.01
Adjusted - Non-GAAP $24.4 $40.5 $185 $27.5 $0.30 $0.44
Weighted average shares - Diluted (4) 623 622
For the Six Months Ended March 31,
Earnings/(Loss) Net
(in millions, except per share data) Before Income . Diluted EPS
Earnings/(Loss)
Taxes
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
Reported - GAAP $115.5 $9.7 $819 $(7.5 ) $1.31 $(0.12)
Impacts: Expense (Income)
Venezuela deconsolidation charge — 65.2 — 65.2 — 1.05
Spin costs (1) 8.7 45.1 5.7 29.8 0.09 0.48
Spin restructuring 0.1 24.3 0.2 16.3 0.01 0.26
Restructuring (2) 4.8 9.2 )30 (5.8 ) 0.05 (0.10 )
Integration (3) — 09 — 0.7 — 0.01
Adjusted - Non-GAAP $129.1 $136.0 $90.8 $98.7 $1.46 $1.58
Weighted average shares - Diluted (4) 624 622

(1) The quarter ended March 31, 2016 included $0.5 recorded in cost of products sold. All remaining spin costs are
included in SG&A expense.
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(2) The quarter ended and six months ended March 31, 2016 includes $1.2 and $2.3, respectively, of accelerated
depreciation related to the streamlining of a plant in North America included in cost of products sold.

(3) Included in SG&A expense on the unaudited Consolidated Condensed Statements of Earnings and Comprehensive
Income.

(4) For the quarter and six months ended March 31, 2015, diluted EPS and the average number of common shares
outstanding were retrospectively restated for the number of Energizer Holdings, Inc. shares outstanding immediately
following the spin-off.
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Highlights
Total Net Sales (In millions - Unaudited)
Quarter and Six Months Ended March 31,

2016

Total Net Sales Q2 % Chg X % Ch
o hg Months g

Net sales - FY '15 $356.9 $858.2

Organic 1.9 0.5 % 49.3 57 %

International Go-to-Market (39 ) (1.1)% (9.5 ) (1.1)%
Change in Venezuelaresults (5.4 ) (1.5)% (8.5 ) (1.0)%
Impact of currency (15,5 ) 4.3)% (48.7 ) (5.6)%
Net sales - FY '16 $334.0 (6.4)% $840.8 (2.0)%
See non-GAAP measure disclosures above.

Net sales were $334.0 for the second quarter of 2016, a decrease of 6.4% as compared to the prior year quarter.
Organic net sales increased 0.5% as a result of the following items:

dncrease of approximately 3% related to distribution and space gains;
Decrease of approximately 3% related to the lapping of the EcoAdvanced product launch in the prior year.
dncrease of approximately 0.5% primarily related to incremental storm volumes; and

Flat price/mix impact as pricing declines due to heightened competitive activity in our Asia developed markets were
offset by net pricing and mix gains in the rest of world.

Offsetting some of the organic net sales increase was unfavorable currency impacts of $15.5, or 4.3%, international
go-to-market changes, including the exit from certain markets and shift to distributors, resulting in a decline of $3.9,
or 1.1%, and the change in Venezuela results, due to the previously announced deconsolidation, resulted in a decline
of $5.4, or 1.5%.

Net sales for the six months ended March 31, 2016 were $840.8, a decrease of 2.0% as compared to the prior year
comparative period. Organic net sales increased $49.3, or 5.7%, reflecting distribution and space gains, positive
volume contributions and a favorable product mix shift to the premium, performance and specialty categories. These
gains were slightly offset by the lapping of the North America EcoAdvanced product launch in the prior year second
quarter.

The increase in organic net sales was partially offset by unfavorable currency impacts of $48.7, or 5.6%, international
go-to-market changes, including the exit from certain markets and shift to distributors, resulting in a decline of $9.5,
or 1.1%, and the change in Venezuela results, due to the previously announced deconsolidation, resulted in a decline
of $8.5, or 1.0%.

Gross margin percentage for the second fiscal quarter of 2016 declined 480 basis points. The decline was driven by a
180 basis points impact from unfavorable foreign currency, a 50 basis points impact from spin and restructuring
charges, a 30 basis points impact due to the deconsolidation of Venezuela, and a 220 basis points impact driven by
higher costs in the quarter due to investments in product improvements and productivity initiatives partially offset by
favorable commodity and other costs.
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Gross margin percentage for the six months ended March 31, 2016 declined 270 basis points. The decline was driven
by a 260 basis points impact from unfavorable foreign currency, a 30 basis points impact from spin and restructuring
charges and a 20 basis points impact due to the deconsolidation of Venezuela. These declines were partially offset by
a 40 basis points increase driven by lower commodity and other product costs, and favorable product mix, partially
offset by second quarter investments in product improvements and productivity initiatives.
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Advertising and sales promotion expense (A&P) was $18.1 in the second fiscal quarter of 2016, or 5.4% of net sales
as compared to $29.5, or 8.3% of net sales in the prior period. A&P investment as a percent of sales decreased 290
basis points compared to the prior year due to higher prior year spending due to the EcoAdvanced launch and the
timing of current year advertising and promotional activities.

A&P expense was $48.2 for the six months ended March 31, 2016, or 5.7% of net sales as compared to $63.9, or 7.4%
of net sales in the prior year comparative period. A&P investment as a percent of sales decreased 170 basis points
compared to the prior year due to higher prior year spending due to the EcoAdvanced launch and the timing of current
year advertising and promotional activities.

Selling, general, and administrative expense (SG&A) was $83.4 in the second fiscal quarter of 2016, or 25.0% of net
sales, as compared to $103.7, or 29.1% of net sales, in the prior period. Included in the second fiscal quarter results
were pre-tax costs of $2.2 related to the spin transaction. Included in the prior year quarter results were pre-tax costs
of $23.0 related to the spin transaction and $0.5 of integration. Excluding the impact of these charges as well as the
year over year favorable impact of foreign currency (30 basis points), international go-to-market changes (40 basis
points) and change in Venezuela results (10 basis points), SG&A as a percent of net sales was unfavorable by 260
basis points compared to the prior year reflecting the impact of lower reported net sales, incremental investment
spending and the timing of overhead spend.

SG&A was $167.1 for the six months ended March 31, 2016, or 19.9% of net sales, as compared to $214.3, or 25.0%
of net sales, in the prior year comparative period. Included in the second fiscal quarter results were pre-tax costs of
$8.2 related to the spin transaction. Included in the prior year quarter results were pre-tax costs of $45.1 related to the
spin transaction, $0.9 of integration and $0.1 related to information technology enablement costs (which were
considered part of the overall 2013 restructuring project). Excluding the impact of these charges as well as the year
over year favorable impact of foreign currency (20 basis points), international go-to-market changes (50 basis points)
and change in Venezuela results (20 basis points), SG&A as a percent of net sales was favorable by 20 basis points
compared to the prior year driven by the impact of effective cost management offset by incremental investment
spending in the second quarter.

Research and Development (R&D) was essentially flat at $6.4, or 1.9% of net sales, for the quarter ended March 31,
2016, as compared to $6.4, or 1.8% of net sales, in the prior year comparative period, and $12.5, or 1.5% of net sales
for the six months ended March 31, 2016, as compared to $12.6, or 1.5% of net sales, in the prior year comparative
period.

Interest expense was $13.1 for the second fiscal quarter of 2016 and $15.2 for the prior year comparative period.
Interest expense was $26.0 for the six months ended March 31, 2016 and $27.7 for the prior year comparative period.
The current period expense is related to the outstanding term loan and bonds at March 31, 2016 and includes the
impact of the interest rate swap during the period. The prior year period was based on an allocation from Edgewell
using a carve-out methodology.

Other financing income, net was expense of $0.1 for the second fiscal quarter of 2016 and income of $3.3 for the prior
year comparative period, and was income of $0.5 for the six months ended March 31, 2016 and income of $6.1 for the
prior year comparative period. The second fiscal quarter of 2016 expense includes an impairment charge on an
available for sale security of $2.0. The remaining activity for both periods reflects the net impact of hedging contract
gains and interest income partially offset by revaluation losses on nonfunctional currency balance sheet exposures.

The year-to-date effective tax rate was 29.1% as compared to 177.3% for the prior year comparative period. The
current year effective tax rate reflects the favorable impact from mix of earnings in foreign countries. This favorable
change in tax rate is included in the current quarter’s results, which is reflected in the disproportionately lower rate of
21.9% in the quarter. The prior year rate was largely impacted by the Venezuela deconsolidation charge of $65.2,
which had no accompanying tax benefit.
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Spin Costs

The Company incurred costs associated with the evaluation, planning and execution of the spin transaction. During
the quarter ended March 31, 2016, the Company incurred $1.9 in spin costs including $2.2 recorded in SG&A, $0.5
recorded in COGS and income of $0.8 recorded in spin restructuring. For the six months ended March 31, 2016, the
Company incurred $8.8 in spin costs including $8.2 recorded in SG&A, $0.5 recorded in COGS and $0.1 recorded in
spin restructuring.

For the quarter ended March 31, 2015, the Company was allocated spin costs of $46.2 from Edgewell of which $23.0
was recorded in SG&A and $23.2 was recorded in spin restructuring. For the six months ended March 31, 2015, the
Company was allocated spin costs of $69.4 from Edgewell of which $45.1 was recorded in SG&A and $24.3 was
recorded in spin restructuring.

On a project to date basis, the total costs incurred and allocated to Energizer for the spin-off were $194, inclusive of
the costs of early debt retirement recorded in fiscal 2015. Energizer expects the remaining spin costs to be
approximately $5.0.

Restructuring

In November 2012, Edgewell's Board of Directors authorized an enterprise-wide restructuring plan and delegated
authority to management to determine the final actions with respect to this plan (2013 restructuring project). This
initiative impacted Edgewell's Household Products and Personal Care businesses. In January 2014, Edgewell's Board
of Directors authorized an expansion of scope of the previously announced 2013 restructuring project.

For the quarter ended March 31, 2016, Energizer recorded pre-tax charges of $0.3 related to the 2013 restructuring
project. For the quarter ended March 31, 2015, Energizer recorded a pre-tax charge of $0.3. Restructuring charges
were reflected on a separate line in the unaudited Consolidated Condensed Statements of Earnings and
Comprehensive Income.

For the six months ended March 31, 2016, Energizer recorded pre-tax charges of $2.5, related to the 2013
restructuring project compared to a pre-tax restructuring credit of $9.3 for the six months ended March 31, 2015. In
addition, pretax costs of $0.1 associated with information technology enablement activities were recorded within
SG&A on the unaudited Consolidated Condensed Statements of Earnings and Comprehensive Income for the six
months ended March 31, 2015. These information technology costs are considered part of the total project costs
incurred for the 2013 restructuring project.

Total pre-tax restructuring charges since the inception of the project and through March 31, 2016, have totaled
approximately $200. We expect the remaining costs, if any, to be immaterial.

Energizer estimates that total savings for the project exceeded $218. The primary impacts of savings from the project
were reflected in improved gross margin and lower overhead expenses. Savings related to the 2013 restructuring
project were fully realized as of June 30, 2015.

The Company is also streamlining certain manufacturing operations. During the quarter ended March 31, 2016 and the
six months ended March 31, 2016, the Company recorded $1.2 and $2.3, respectively, of accelerated depreciation in
cost of products sold on the unaudited Consolidated Condensed Statements of Earnings and Comprehensive Income
related to the streamlining of a plant in North America. The streamlining of this plant is expected to be completed in
fiscal 2016 and the overall charges are not expected to be material to the consolidated operations.
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Segment Results

Operations for Energizer are managed via four geographic segments — North America (U.S. and Canada), Latin
America, Europe, Middle East and Africa (EMEA) and Asia Pacific. Segment performance is evaluated based on
segment operating profit, exclusive of general corporate expenses, share-based compensation costs, costs associated
with most restructuring initiatives, business realignment activities, R&D, and other items determined to be corporate

in nature. Financial items, such as interest income and expense, are managed on a global basis at the corporate level.
The exclusion of substantially all restructuring and realignment costs from segment results reflects management’s view
on how it evaluates segment performance.
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Energizer’s operating model includes a combination of standalone and shared business functions between the
geographic segments, varying by country and region of the world. Shared functions include IT and finance shared
service costs. Energizer applies a fully allocated cost basis, in which shared business functions are allocated between
the segments. Such allocations are estimates, and do not represent the costs of such services if performed on a
standalone basis. This structure is the basis for Energizer’s reportable operating segment information, as included in
the tables in Note 9, Segments, to the unaudited Consolidated Condensed Financial Statements for the three months
ended March 31, 2016.

Segment sales and profitability analyses for the quarter and six months ended March 31, 2016 are presented below.
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Net Sales (In millions)
Quarter and Six Months Ended March 31, 2016

Quarter Ended  Six Months Ended
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2016

$ $
Change % Che Change % Che

North America

Net sales - FY '15 $169.6 $421.0

Organic 0.2 01 % 31.7 75 %
Impact of currency (1.0 H)©0.6 Yo 47 HA.1 H%
Net Sales - FY '16 $168.8 (0.5 Y% $448.0 6.4 %
Latin America

Net sales - FY '15 $33.8 $72.1

Organic 4.0 11.8 % 8.6 119 %

International Go-to-Market (0.4 )(1.2 )% (0.3 )04 )%
Change in Venezuela results (5.4 )(16.0)% (8.5 )(11.8 )%

Impact of currency 39 HYA7.4)% (11.3 Y157 Y%
Net Sales - FY '16 $26.1 (22.8)% $60.6 (16.0 Y%
EMEA

Net sales - FY '15 $79.2 $205.1

Organic 2.6 33 % 125 6.1 %
International Go-to-Market (1.1 )(1.4 )% (3.3 )(1.6 )%
Impact of currency 44 )56 Y% (20.1 )98 Y
Net Sales - FY '16 $76.3 (3.7 Y% $194.2 (5.3 )%
Asia Pacific

Net sales - FY '15 $74.3 $160.0

Organic 49 )66 Y% 35 )22 Y
International Go-to-Market (2.4 )(3.2 Y% (5.9 )B3.7 (Y%
Impact of currency @2 )BT ) (126 YT9 Y%
Net Sales - FY '16 $62.8 (15.5)% $138.0 (13.8 Y%
Total Net Sales

Net sales - FY '15 $356.9 $858.2

Organic 1.9 05 % 493 5.7 %

International Go-to-Market (3.9 )(1.1 Y% (9.5 )(1.1 )%
Change in Venezuela results (5.4 )(1.5 )% (8.5 )(1.0 )%
Impact of currency (15,5 Y43 Y% (48.7 Y56 )%
Net Sales - FY '16 $334.0 (6.4 Y% $840.8 (2.0 )%

Results for the Quarter Ended March 31, 2016
North America reported net sales declined 0.5% negatively impacted by foreign currency of $1.0, or 0.6%. Organic

sales growth of 0.1% was driven by distribution and shelf space gains and increased winter storm volume partially
offset by the prior year launch of EcoAdvanced.
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Latin America reported net sales declined 22.8% negatively impacted by foreign currency (17.4%) and the
deconsolidation of Venezuela (16.0%). Organic net sales increased 11.8% driven by pricing actions across multiple
markets, timing of shipments in distributor markets and new distribution in the Outer Caribbean market.

EMEA reported net sales declined 3.7%, negatively impacted by foreign currency (5.6%) and the go-to-market
changes (1.4%). Organic net sales increased by 3.3% due to distribution gains, the continued launch of EcoAdvanced
in additional markets and price increases in select markets.

Asia Pacific reported net sales declined 15.5%, negatively impacted by foreign currency (5.7%) and the go-to-market
changes (3.2%). Organic net sales decreased 6.6% due primarily to heightened competitive activity in certain Asia
developed markets. We expect the competitive environment in these markets to remain elevated through the balance
of the year due to increased private label activity driven by certain discount retailers.

Results for the Six Months Ended March 31, 2016

North America reported net sales improved 6.4%, negatively impacted by foreign currency of $4.7, or 1.1%. Organic
sales growth of 7.5% was driven by distribution and shelf space gains, increased winter storm volume and benefits of
improved product mix partially offset by the prior year launch of EcoAdvanced. The first half of the year also
benefited from the timing of holiday shipments and incremental storm volume. We would expect this positive
performance achieved in the first half of the fiscal year to be partially offset by retail inventory deloads that are
expected to occur over the back half of the fiscal year.

Latin America reported net sales declined 16.0% negatively impacted by foreign currency (15.7%) and the
deconsolidation of Venezuela (11.8%). Organic net sales increased 11.9% driven by positive volume contributions
and pricing actions across multiple markets, timing of shipments in distributor markets and new distribution in the
Outer Caribbean market.

EMEA reported net sales declined 5.3%, negatively impacted by foreign currency (9.8%) and the go-to-market
changes (1.6%). Organic net sales increased by 6.1% driven by positive volume contribution from distribution gains in
certain European markets, the continued launch of EcoAdvanced in additional markets and price increases in select
markets.

Asia Pacific reported net sales declined 13.8%, negatively impacted by foreign currency (7.9%) and the go-to-market

changes (3.7%). Organic net sales decreased 2.2% driven by heightened competitive activity in certain Asia developed
markets slightly offset by positive volume contributions from expanded holiday activity.
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Segment Profit (In millions)
Quarter and Six Months Ended March 31, 2016
Quarter Ended Six Months

March 31, Ended March
2016 31,2016
$ $
Change% Che Change % Che
North America
Segment Profit - FY '15 $45.8 $116.7
Organic 4.1 )9.0 Y% 18.5 159 %
Impact of currency 0.6 )(1.3 )% (3.3 )29 Y

Segment Profit - FY '16 $41.1 (10.3)% $131.9 13.0 %

Latin America

Segment Profit - FY '15 $5.3 $10.0

Organic 41 774 % 9.9 99.0 %
International Go-to-Market 1.1 20.8 % 2.6 26.0 %
Change in Venezuela results (2.0 )(37.7)% (2.5 )(25.0)%
Impact of currency 3.9 YT3.7)% (7.5 )H)(75.0)%
Segment Profit - FY '16 $46 (13.2)% $12.5 250 %

EMEA

Segment Profit - FY '15 $9.6 $44.0

Organic 1.9 198 % 24 55 %
International Go-to-Market (0.4 )4.2 Y% (1.2 )(2.7 Y%
Impact of currency 2.9 )(30.2)% (14.0 Y(31.9)%

Segment Profit - FY '16 $8.2 (14.6)% $31.2 (29.1)%

Asia Pacific

Segment Profit - FY '15 $20.1 $43.1

Organic 29 Y(14.H)% (0.7 H(1.6 Y%
International Go-to-Market 0.3 1.5 % 1.2 28 %
Impact of currency 3.0 )(15.0)% (9.6 )(22.3)%

Segment Profit - FY '16 $14.5 (27.9)% $34.0 (21.1)%

Total Segment Profit

Segment Profit - FY '15 $80.8 $213.8

Organic (1.0 (1.2 Y% 30.1 141 %
International Go-to-Market 1.0 1.2 % 2.6 12 %
Change in Venezuela results (2.0 )(2.5 )% (2.5 )(1.2 )%
Impact of currency (10.4)(12.8)% (34.4 )(16.1)%
Segment Profit - FY '16 $68.4 (15.3)% $209.6 (2.0 Y%

Refer to Note 9, Segments, in the unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements for a reconciliation from
segment profit to earnings before income taxes.

Results for the Quarter Ended March 31, 2016
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Global reported segment profit declined $12.4 negatively impacted by foreign currency ($10.4) and the
deconsolidation of Venezuela ($2.0). Organic segment profit also declined by $1.0. The $1.0 organic decline was
driven primarily by lower gross margin as a result of higher costs in the quarter due to investments in product
improvements and productivity initiatives offset by favorable commodity and other product costs.
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North America reported segment profit declined $4.7 reflecting an organic decline of $4.1 driven by higher product
costs and the negative impacts of foreign currency ($0.6 or 1.3%) in the quarter. The organic decline resulted from

investments in product improvements and productivity initiatives offset by favorable commodity and other product
costs and lower A&P costs due to the prior year launch of EcoAdvanced.

Latin America reported segment profit declined $0.7 negatively impacted by foreign currency ($3.9) and the
deconsolidation of Venezuela ($2.0). The decline was partially offset by an organic profit increase of $4.1. The
organic profit increase was driven by pricing actions across multiple markets, timing of shipments in distributor
markets, new distribution in the Outer Caribbean market and a reduction in A&P and overhead spending.

EMEA reported segment profit declined $1.4 negatively impacted by foreign currency ($2.9). Organic segment profit
increased by $1.9 driven by higher net sales due to positive volume contribution from distribution gains, the continued
launch of EcoAdvanced in additional markets, price increases in select markets and a reduction in A&P and overhead
spending.

Asia Pacific reported segment profit decreased $5.6 driven in part by the negative impact of foreign currency ($3.0).
Organic segment profit declined by $2.9 due primarily to heightened competitive activity in certain Asia developed
markets partially offset by lower spending.

Results for the Six Months Ended March 31, 2016

Global reported segment profit declined $4.2 negatively impacted by unfavorable foreign currency ($34.4) and the
deconsolidation of Venezuela ($2.5). The decline was partially offset by organic growth of $30.1 driven by top-line
growth, improved organic gross margin rate and lower overhead costs, which benefited from cost control efforts and
timing of expenses.

North America reported segment profit improved $15.2 reflecting organic growth of $18.5 driven by strong top-line
performance, favorable commodity costs and lower A&P spend due to the prior year launch of EcoAdvanced. These
items were partially offset by higher costs in the second quarter due to product improvements and investments in
productivity initiatives which decreased gross margin.

Latin America reported segment profit improved $2.5 reflecting organic growth of $9.9 driven by an improvement in
organic sales and a reduction in A&P and overhead spending. Partially offsetting the organic profit increase was the
negative impact of foreign currency ($7.5) and the deconsolidation of Venezuela ($2.5).

EMEA reported segment profit declined $12.8 negatively impacted by foreign currency ($14.0). Organic segment
profit increased by $2.4 due to positive volume contribution from distribution gains, the continued launch of
EcoAdvanced in additional markets and price increases in select markets partially offset by higher spending.

Asia Pacific reported segment profit decreased $9.1 driven in part by the negative impact of foreign currency ($9.6).
Organic segment profit declined by $0.7 primarily driven by heightened competitive activity in certain Asia developed
markets partially offset by positive volume contributions from expanded holiday activity and lower A&P and
overhead spending.
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General Corporate and Global Marketing Expenses

For the Six
Sqiizt}?glinded Months Ended
’ March 31,
2016 2015 2016 2015
General corporate and other expenses $21.3 $159 $37.2 $332
Global marketing expense 3.1 6.1 53 10.4
General corporate and global marketing expense $24.4  $22.0 $42.5 $43.6
% of Net Sales 73 %62 %51 %51 %

For the quarter ended March 31, 2016, general corporate expenses were $21.3, an increase of $5.4 as compared to the
prior year comparative period due primarily to higher stock compensation costs as compared to our allocated costs
from carve out in the prior year quarter. For the six months ended March 31, 2016, general corporate expenses were
$37.2, an increase of $4.0 as compared to the prior year comparative period due primarily to higher stock
compensation costs partially offset by lower overall pension costs as compared to our allocated costs from carve out in
the prior year quarter.

For the quarter and six months ended March 31, 2016, global marketing expenses were $3.1 and $5.3, respectively,
compared to $6.1 and $10.4 in the prior comparative periods. The current year expense represents center led global
marketing activities which support our brands. The prior year period was based on an allocation from Edgewell using
a carve-out methodology.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Energizer’s primary future cash needs will be centered on operating activities, working capital and strategic
investments. We believe that our future cash from operations, together with our access to capital markets, will provide
adequate resources to fund our operating and financing needs. Our access to, and the availability of, financing on
acceptable terms in the future will be affected by many factors, including: (i) our credit rating, (ii) the liquidity of the
overall capital markets and (iii) the current state of the economy. Moreover, to preserve the tax-free treatment of the
separation, Energizer may not be able to engage in certain strategic or capital-raising transactions following the
separation, such as issuing equity securities beyond certain thresholds, which may limit Energizer’s access to capital
markets, or making acquisitions using its equity as currency, potentially requiring Energizer to issue more debt than
would otherwise be optimal. There can be no assurances that we will continue to have access to capital markets on
terms acceptable to us. See “Risk Factors” section of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended September 30,
2015 filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on November 20, 2015.

Cash is managed centrally with net earnings reinvested locally and working capital requirements met from existing
liquid funds. At March 31, 2016, Energizer had $576.3 of cash and cash equivalents, over 90% of which was outside
of the U.S. Given our extensive international operations, a significant portion of our cash is denominated in foreign
currencies. We manage our worldwide cash requirements by reviewing available funds among the many subsidiaries
through which we conduct our business and the cost effectiveness with which those funds can be accessed. The
repatriation of cash balances from certain of our subsidiaries could have adverse tax consequences or be subject to
regulatory capital requirements; however, those balances are generally available without legal restrictions to fund
ordinary business operations.

On June 1, 2015, the Company entered into a credit agreement which provides for a five-year $250.0 senior secured
revolving credit facility (Revolving Facility) and a seven-year $400.0 senior secured term loan B facility (Term Loan)
that became effective on June 30, 2015. Also on June 1, 2015, Energizer completed the issuance and sale of $600.0 of
5.50% Senior Notes due 2025 (Senior Notes), with proceeds placed in escrow and released June 30, 2015. The
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proceeds from the Term Loan and Senior Notes were transferred to Edgewell on June 30, 2015 in connection with the
contribution of certain assets by Edgewell to the Company in connection with the separation.

Borrowings under the Revolving Facility will bear interest at LIBOR, or the Base Rate (as defined) plus the applicable
margin based on total Company leverage. As of March 31, 2016, the Company did not have outstanding borrowings
under the Revolving Facility and had $6.4 of outstanding letters of credit. Taking into account outstanding letters of
credit, $243.6 remains available as of March 31, 2016.
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Operating Activities

Cash flow from operating activities was $128.3 in the six months ended March 31, 2016, as compared to $126.9 in the
prior year comparative period. This change of $1.4 was the result of higher net earnings as well as the benefit of lower
inventory levels for the first six months of fiscal 2016 driven by increased sales volume and the benefits of initiatives
that reduced days in inventory. These increases were almost fully offset by the decrease in accruals, primarily related
to the payment of spin related and A&P costs.

Investing Activities

Net cash used by investing activities was $13.5 and $15.6 in six months ended March 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively,
and consisted of the following:

Capital expenditures of $14.2 and $18.0 in the six months ended March 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively. Capital
expenditures in the first six months of 2016 were primarily for productivity initiatives and information technology
projects. Capital expenditures in the prior year were primarily due to information technology spending associated with

the separation. These capital expenditures were funded by cash flow from operations;

Proceeds from the sale of assets of $0.7 and $13.5 in the current and prior year, respectively. Proceeds in the current
year resulted primarily from a land sale; and

The acquisition of a battery manufacturing facility in China for approximately $11.1, primarily related to the purchase
of fixed assets, completed in the first fiscal quarter of 2015.

Investing cash outflows of approximately $30 to $35 are anticipated for the full fiscal year 2016 with a large
percentage of the disbursements for capital expenditures relating to maintenance, information technology initiatives,
product development and cost reduction investments. Total capital expenditures are expected to be financed with
funds generated from operations.

Financing Activities

Net cash used by financing activities was $52.3 for the six months ended March 31, 2016 as compared to $110.0 in
the prior fiscal year comparative period. For six months ended March 31, 2016, cash flow from financing activities

consists of the following:

Net increase in debt with original maturities of 90 days or less of $4.7, related to notes payable in our international
businesses;

Dividends paid of $30.9 (see below);

€ommon stock repurchases of $21.8 at an average price of $36.27 per share (see below);

Taxes paid for withheld share-based payments of $4.1; and

Excess tax benefits from share-based payments of $0.8.

For the six months ended March 31, 2015, Net transfers to Parent and affiliates represents the cash flow impact of

Energizer’s net dividend to Edgewell.
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Dividends

On November 16, 2015, the Board of Directors declared a dividend for the first quarter of fiscal 2016 of $0.25 per

share of common stock. The dividend was paid on December 16, 2015 to shareholders on record as of November 30,
2015 and totaled $15.4.

On February 1, 2016, the Board of Directors declared a dividend for the second quarter of fiscal 2016 of $0.25 per
share of Common Stock. The dividend was paid on March 16, 2016, to shareholders on record as of February 19,
2016 and totaled $15.5.
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Share Repurchases

In July 2015, the Company's Board of Directors approved an authorization for the Company to acquire up to 7.5
million shares of its common stock. Future share repurchase, if any, would be made on the open market and the timing
and the amount of any purchases will be determined by the Company based on its evaluation of the market conditions,
capital allocation objectives, legal and regulatory requirements and other factors.

During the six months ended March 31, 2016, the Company repurchased 600,000 shares for $21.8 at an average price
of $36.27 per share, under this authorization.

Other Matters

Environmental Matters

Accrued environmental costs at March 31, 2016 were $4.8. It is difficult to quantify with certainty the cost of
environmental matters, particularly remediation and future capital expenditures for environmental control equipment.
Total environmental capital expenditures and operating expenses are not expected to have a material effect on our
total capital and operating expenditures, earnings or competitive position. However, current environmental spending
estimates could be modified as a result of changes in our plans or our understanding of underlying facts, changes in
legal requirements, including any requirements related to global climate change, or other factors.

Contractual Obligations

A summary of Energizer’s significant contractual obligations at March 31, 2016 is shown below:

Less

More
Total than 1-33-5 than 5
1 years years
years
year
Long-term debt, including current maturities $998.0 $4.0 $8.0 $8.0 $978.0
Interest on long-term debt (1) 398.0 46.0 920 92.0 168.0
Notes Payable 9.9 99 — — —
Operating leases 70.4 80 28.1 194 149
Pension plans (2) 2.2 22 — — —
Purchase obligations and other (3) 17.5 49 105 2.1 —
Total $1,496.0$75.0$138.6$121.5%$1,160.9

(1) The above table is based upon the debt balance and LIBOR rate as of March 31,
2016. In August 2015, Energizer entered into an interest rate swap agreement with
one major financial institution that fixed the variable benchmark component
(LIBOR) on $200 of Energizer's variable rate debt through June 2022 at an interest
rate of 2.22%.

(2) Globally, total pension contributions for the Company for fiscal year 2016 were
estimated to be $5.2. The Company has made $3.0 year to date. The projected
payments beyond fiscal year 2016 are not currently estimable.

(3) Included in the table above are approximately $8.8 of fixed costs related to third
party logistics contracts.
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Energizer is also party to various service and supply contracts that generally extend approximately one to three
months. These arrangements are primarily individual, short-term purchase orders for routine goods and services at
market prices, which are part of our normal operations and are reflected in historical operating cash flow trends. These
contracts can generally be canceled at our option at any time. We do not believe such arrangements will adversely
affect our liquidity position.

Market Risk Sensitive Instruments and Positions

The market risk inherent in the Company's financial instruments’ positions represents the potential loss arising from
adverse changes in currency rates, commodity prices and interest rates. The following risk management discussion
and the estimated amounts generated from the sensitivity analysis are forward-looking statements of market risk
assuming certain adverse market conditions occur. The Company's derivatives are used only for identifiable
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exposures, and we have not entered into hedges for trading purposes where the sole objective is to generate profits.
Derivatives Designated as Cash Flow Hedging Relationships

A significant share of Energizer's product cost is more closely tied to the U.S. dollar than to the local currencies in
which the product is sold. As such, a weakening of currencies relative to the U.S. dollar results in margin declines
unless mitigated through pricing actions, which are not always available due to the economic or competitive
environment. Conversely, strengthening of currencies relative to the U.S. dollar can improve reported results. The
primary currencies to which Energizer is exposed include the Euro, the British pound, the Canadian dollar and the
Australian dollar.

The Company has entered into a series of forward currency contracts to hedge the cash flow uncertainty of forecasted
inventory purchases due to short term currency fluctuations. Energizer’s primary foreign affiliates, which are exposed
to U.S. dollar purchases, have the Euro, the British pound, the Canadian dollar and the Australian dollar as their local
currencies. These foreign currencies represent a significant portion of Energizer's foreign currency exposure. At
March 31, 2016 and September 30, 2015, Energizer had an unrealized pre-tax loss of $2.7 and gain of $4.5,
respectively, on these forward currency contracts accounted for as cash flow hedges, included in Accumulated other
comprehensive loss on the Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets. Assuming foreign exchange rates
versus the U.S. dollar remain at March 31, 2016 levels over the next twelve months, approximately $2.5 of the pre-tax
loss included in Accumulated other comprehensive loss at March 31, 2016, is expected to be included in earnings.
Contract maturities for these hedges extend into fiscal year 2017.

Derivatives Not Designated as Cash Flow Hedging Relationships

Energizer's foreign subsidiaries enter into internal and external transactions that create non-functional currency
balance sheet positions at the foreign subsidiary level. These exposures are generally the result of intercompany
purchases, intercompany loans and to a lesser extent, external purchases, and are revalued in the foreign subsidiary’s
local currency at the end of each period. Changes in the value of the non-functional currency balance sheet positions
in relation to the foreign subsidiary’s local currency results in an exchange gain or loss recorded in Other financing
items, net on the Consolidated Statements of Earnings and Comprehensive Income. The primary currency to which
Energizer’s foreign subsidiaries are exposed is the U.S. dollar.

The Company enters into foreign currency derivative contracts which are not designated as cash flow hedges for
accounting purposes to hedge balance sheet exposures. Any gains or losses on these contracts are expected to be offset
by exchange gains or losses on the underlying exposures, thus they are not subject to significant market risk. The
change in estimated fair value of the foreign currency contracts for the quarter and six months ended March 31, 2016
resulted in income of $0.9 and $0.2 and income of $1.5 and $2.5 for the quarter and six months ended March 31, 2015
and was recorded in Other financing items, net on the unaudited Consolidated Statements of Earnings and
Comprehensive Income (Condensed).

Commodity Price Exposure

The Company uses raw materials that are subject to price volatility. The Company has used, and may in the future use,
hedging instruments to reduce exposure to variability in cash flows associated with future purchases of certain
materials and commodities. At March 31, 2016, there were no open derivative or hedging instruments for future

purchases of raw materials or commodities.

Interest Rate Exposure
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The Company has interest rate risk with respect to interest expense on variable rate debt. At March 31, 2016,
Energizer had variable rate debt with a principal balance of $400.0 outstanding under the Term Loan. In November
2015, the Company entered into an interest rate swap agreement with one major financial institution that fixed the
variable benchmark component (LIBOR) on $200.0 of the Company's variable rate debt through June of 2022 at an
interest rate of 2.22%. For the remaining variable rate debt, a 1% change in LIBOR would result in a change to the
annual interest expense of approximately $2.0, subject to the interest rate floor embedded within the credit agreement.
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Item 4. Controls and Procedures
Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

We maintain a comprehensive set of disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)
under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934) designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed in our filings
under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reported accurately and within the time periods
specified in the SEC's rules and forms, and that such information is accumulated and communicated to Energizer's
management, including its Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, as appropriate, to allow timely
decisions regarding required disclosures. Based on that evaluation performed, the Chief Executive Officer and Chief
Financial Officer concluded that the disclosure controls and procedures were effective as of March 31, 2016, to
provide reasonable assurance of the achievement of these objectives. Notwithstanding the foregoing, there can be no
assurance that the Company's disclosure controls and procedures will detect or uncover all failures of persons within
the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries to report material information otherwise required to be set forth in the
Company's reports.

They have also determined in their evaluation that there was no change in the Company's internal control over
financial reporting during the quarter ended March 31, 2016 that has materially affected or is reasonably likely to
materially affect the Company's internal control over financial reporting.

Item 1 — Legal Proceedings

The Company and its affiliates are subject to a number of legal proceedings in various jurisdictions arising out of its
operations. Many of these legal matters are in preliminary stages and involve complex issues of law and fact, and may
proceed for protracted periods of time. The amount of liability, if any, from these proceedings cannot be determined
with certainty. We are a party to legal proceedings and claims that arise during the ordinary course of business. We
review our legal proceedings and claims, regulatory reviews and inspections and other legal proceedings on an
ongoing basis and follow appropriate accounting guidance when making accrual and disclosure decisions. We
establish accruals for those contingencies where the incurrence of a loss is probable and can be reasonably estimated,
and we disclose the amount accrued and the amount of a reasonably possible loss in excess of the amount accrued, if
such disclosure is necessary for our financial statements to not be misleading. We do not record liabilities when the
likelihood that the liability has been incurred is probable, but the amount cannot be reasonably estimated. Based upon
present information, the Company believes that its liability, if any, arising from such pending legal proceedings,
asserted legal claims and known potential legal claims which are likely to be asserted, is not reasonably likely to be
material to the Company's financial position, results of operations, or cash flows, when taking into account established
accruals for estimated liabilities.

Item 1A - Risk Factors

Our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended September 30, 2015, which was filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on November 20, 2015, contains a detailed discussion of risk factors that could materially
adversely affect our business, our operating results or our financial condition.
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Item 2 - Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds

The following table reports purchases of equity securities during the second quarter of fiscal 2016 by Energizer and
any affiliated purchasers pursuant to SEC rules, including any treasury shares withheld to satisfy employee
withholding obligations upon vesting of restricted stock and the execution of net exercises.
Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

Total

Number of Maximum
Shares Number
Total That May
AveragePurchased
Number of . . Yet Be
) Price  as Part of
Period Shares ) ) Purchased
Paid PerPublicly
Purchased Under the
Shares Announced
(D) Plans or
Plans or
Programs
Programs 2)
()
January 1 - January 31, 2016 1,417 $347 — 6,900,000
February 1 - February 29, 2016 237 $31.85 — 6,900,000
March 1 - March 31, 2016 96 $40.01 — 6,900,000

(1) 1,750 shares purchased during the quarter relate to the surrender to the Company of shares of common stock to
satisfy tax withholding obligations in connection with the vesting of restricted stock or execution of net exercises.
(2) On July 1, 2015, the Board of Directors approved a new share repurchase authorization for the repurchase of up
7.5 million shares.

Item 6 — Exhibits
See the Exhibit Index hereto.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

ENERGIZER HOLDINGS, INC.
Registrant
By: /s/ Brian K. Hamm

Brian K. Hamm
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

Date: May 4, 2016

42

68



Edgar Filing: ENERGIZER HOLDINGS, INC. - Form 10-Q

EXHIBIT INDEX

The exhibits below are numbered in accordance with the Exhibit Table of Item 601 of Regulation S-K.
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Description of Exhibit

Separation and Distribution Agreement by and between Energizer Holdings, Inc. (f/k/a Energizer SpinCo,
Inc.) and Edgewell Personal Care Company (f/k/a Energizer Holdings, Inc.) dated as of June 25, 2015
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed June 29,
2015).

Tax Matters Agreement by and between Energizer Holdings, Inc. (f/k/a Energizer SpinCo, Inc.) and
Edgewell Personal Care Company (f/k/a Energizer Holdings, Inc.) dated as of June 26, 2015 (incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 2.2 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed June 29, 2015).

Employee Matters Agreement by and between Energizer Holdings, Inc. (f/k/a Energizer SpinCo, Inc.) and
Edgewell Personal Care Company (f/k/a Energizer Holdings, Inc.) dated as of June 25, 2015 (incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 2.3 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed June 29, 2015).

Transition Services Agreement by and between Energizer Holdings, Inc. (f/k/a Energizer SpinCo, Inc.) and
Edgewell Personal Care Company (f/k/a Energizer Holdings, Inc.) dated as of June 25, 2015 (incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 2.4 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed June 29, 2015).

Contribution Agreement by and between the Company and Edgewell Personal Care Company (f/k/a
Energizer Holdings, Inc.) dated June 30, 2015 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.1 to the Company’s
Current Report on Form 8-K filed June 30, 2015).

Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation of Energizer Holdings, Inc. (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 3.1 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K filed June 30, 2015).

Amended and Restated Bylaws of Energizer Holdings, Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to the
Company's Current Report on Form 8-K filed June 30, 2015).

Certification of periodic financial report by the Chief Executive Officer of Energizer Holdings, Inc.
pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended pursuant to Section 302
of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Certification of periodic financial report by the Chief Financial Officer of Energizer Holdings, Inc. pursuant
to Rule 13a-14(a) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended pursuant to Section 302 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Certification of periodic financial report pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, adopted pursuant to Section
906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, by the Chief Executive Officer of Energizer Holdings, Inc.

Certification of periodic financial report pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, adopted pursuant to Section
906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, by the Chief Financial Officer of Energizer Holdings, Inc.

Attached as Exhibit 101 to this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q are the following documents formatted in
eXtensible Business Reporting Language (XBRL): (i) the unaudited Consolidated Statements of Earnings
and Comprehensive Income, (ii) the unaudited Consolidated Balance Sheets, (iii) the unaudited
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows, and (iv) Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Condensed).
The financial information contained in the XBRL-related documents is “unaudited” and “unreviewed.”
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Filed herewith.

Edgar Filing: ENERGIZER HOLDINGS, INC. - Form 10-Q
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**  The Company undertakes to furnish supplementally a copy of any omitted schedule or exhibit to such agreement
to the Securities and Exchange Commission.
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